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August 5, 2009

Local Agency Formation Commission
C/O Kathleen Rollings-McDonald
215 North “D" Street, Suite 204

San Bernarding, CA 92415-0450

RE: Draft LAFCO Staff Report for LAFCO 3080 ~ Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence
Update for the City of Adelanto

Ms. Rollings-McDonald,

As a follow up to the meeting held on July 22" at our office and your e-mail dated 08/05/2009 | have
prepared the folowing corrections and/or responses to various items included in the draft report
entitled “Municipal Service Review and Sphere of influence Update for the City of Adelanto:”

(1) Inresponse to the status of delinguent audited financial reports for the City of Adelanto  hava met
with the City’s auditors Moss, Levy and Hartzheim and am prepared to share the anticipated
completion/status report for the delinguent financial reportis:

»  Fiscal Year 2005/2006 — 1z in draft form will be available by end of August 09.
»  Fiscal Year 2006/2007 ~ Due to be in draft form and available for City Staff review by end of
August 09. Final publication due by end of September G8.
»  Fiscal Year 2007/2008 — Due to begin Field Workin Mid Septermber and he available for City
Staff review by end of Octobar 09.
s Fiscal Year 2008/2009 — Will commence during the month of Ociober 09,
As the City's new Interim Finance Director as of July 1, 2009, | have an operational goal to have all
Financial Audit reports completed and disseminated as of December 31" of each Fiscal Year (within
& months after the close of the Fiscal Year.)

(2) The proposed Water and Sewer Standhy Charge increase as described in the April 22, 2005 staff
report has been cancelled per Staff and Council recommendation. Please remove from the report.
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(3) The Water and Sewer Rate Increase will cccur on August 12, 2008.

{4) Assessment District 1A

e The Assessment District 1A original 1990 bond issue was refinanced with the 1994 Series A
and B City of Adelanto Limited Chligation Improvement Refunding Bonds. in 2006, the Local
Apency Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2006 (Series 2006 Bonds) refunded both the 1924
Series A and Series B.

¢ The debt service schedule for the 2006 Series Bonds is as follows:

[ Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Remaining
Principal
09/15/2007 §720,000.00 3.650% $228,734.00 5948,734.00 | $6,810,000
09/15/2008 665,000.00 3.750% 285,630.00 950,630.00 £,145,000
09/15/2009 650,000.00 3.500% 260,652.50 950,652.50 5,455,000
09/15/2010 715,000.00 £.050% 233,782.50 048,781.50 4,740,000
09/15/2011 745,000.00 4.050% 204.825.00 949,825.00 3,895,000
09/15/2012 770,000.00 4.200% 174,652.50 944,652.50 3,225,000
08/15/2013 200,000.00 4.300% 3142,312.5C 8942.312.50 2,425,000
09/15/2014 830,000.00 4.450% 107,912.50 837,912.50 1,585,000
09/15/2015 1,595,000.00 4.450% 70,877.50 1,665,977.50 0
$7,530,000.00 $1,709,519.00 $5,239,519.00

Note: Neither the 1994 or the 2008 refinancing extended the maturation term beyond the original 1990 Bond Terrm of 2015,

» The following table shows the revenue collected/levied in assessments vs. the debt service paid
and projected through the 2010 levy.

Assessment Lev Surplus Retained for
Fiscal Year . \’; Debt Service Delinguencies/Administration
Collected/Levied
Costs
09/15/2007 955,124.00 948,734.00 46,380
09/15/2008 1,133,621.51% 950,630.,00 182,89151
08/15/2009" 1,082,971.28 950,692.50 132,275.28
09/15/2010%" 1,039,399.80 948,781.50 90,618.30

{1) Unaudited

« The payment of debt service is done through a wire transfer from the City of Adelanto to the
Trustee, Union Bank of California at the time payment to bondholders is due.

Please contact me if you have any further questions at (760) 246-2300 x3036 or via email at

gharris@ci.adelanto.cs.us.

Sincerely,
C'l}!gl of Adelanto

ey

g\:«?‘f/&"’&ij’)&:}u{é/’}/ﬂh '

“ Geprge N Harris |14

Interim Finance Director
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MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PARINERS: 2107 WILSHIRE BLVD., STE 400
RONALD A, LEVY, C.P.A. BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210
CRAIG A, HARTZHEIM, C.P.A, PHONE: {310) 273-2745
HADLEY Y. HUI, C.P.A, FAX: {310) 273-1689

EMAIL: mihbh@mihepas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of the City Council of the
City of Adelanto
Adelanto, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmenta! activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Adelanto,
California (City) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, which collectively comprise the City’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our andit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial andits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions,

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the City has not recorded capital assets in the
governmental activities except for the Redevelopment Agency’s capital assets, and accordingly, has not
recorded depreciation expense on those-assets. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require that those capital assets be capitalized and depreciated, which would increase
the assets, net assets, and expenses of the governmental activities. These amounts are not reasonably
determinable.

In our opinion, because of the effects of the matter discussed in the preceding paragraph, the financial
statements of the governmental activities do not present fairly, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position of the governmental activities of
the City of Adelanto as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position for the fiscal
year then ended.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Adelanto, California, as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

1
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In accordance with Government Auditing. Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 12,
2008, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our tesiing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal
controf over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an andit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

The City has not presented management’s discussion and analysis that the Governmental Accounting

Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic
financial statements. '

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements, The respective budgetary comparison for the General
Fund, the Sanitation Special Revenue Fund, and the Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund,
combining nonmajor fund financial statements, and nonmajor funds budgetary comparison schedules are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements,
The respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, the Sanitation Special Revenue Fund, and the
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund, combining nonmajor fund financial statements, and
nonmajor funds budgetary comparison schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

“Afrat, '("7 v M‘n—.‘)
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP
Beverly Hills, California
February 12, 2008




CITY OF ADELANTO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005
Governmental
Activities

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Receivables:

Accounts receivable - net

Notes/Contracts

Interest
Internal balances
Inventory
Investment in Adelanto Public Financing Authority bonds
Land held for resale ,
Deferred charges - net of accomulated amortization
Deferred losses on refunding
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Totai assels

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Interest payable
Accrued expenses
Deposits payable
Due to fiduciary funds
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

[nvested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:
Construction
Debt service

Streets, highways, bikeways, public transit, and other related purposes

Housing

Sanitation

Park

Public safety
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Business-type
Activities

Total

£ 5,511,456

$ 15,883,866

$ 21,395,322

6,140,893 4,713,696 10,854,589
1,009,393 2,206,571 3,215,964
993,467 993,467
6,693 33,743 40,436
(2,839,724) 2,839,724
60,252 60,252
18,305,068 18,305,068
1,901,942 1,901,942
1,403,028 7,017,466 8,420,494
1,213,473 1,213,473
8,700 4,619,967 4,628,667
337,272 26,632,464 26,969,736
15,686,593 82,312,817 97,999,410
493,516 238,344 731,860
641,692 159,779 801,471
145,449 58,994 204,443
406,305 489,315 895,620
1,513,792 1,513,792
1,033,168 1,000,000 2,033,168
60,764,099 48,930,685 109,694,784
64,998,021 50,877,117 115,875,138
(6,776,407 (6,776,407}
278,286 278,286
5,012,709 2,501,881 7,514,590
4,591,507 4,591,507
17,593 17,593
2,052,036 2,052,036
401,330 401,330
381,186 381,186
(59,994,039} 33,658,190 (26,335 849)

£ (49,311,428

$ 31,435,700

$ (17,875,728)

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Program Revenues
. Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Caontributions
Functions/Programis Expenses Services __and Grants and Grants
Primary Government;
General government $ 1,766,761 . § 1,078,284 - 5 -
Pubiic safiety 5,293,565 349,633 204,120
Public works 4,522,962 4,255,839 1,441,709
Community development 663,186 71,191 352,908
Parks and recreation 279,838 322,876 1,826
Pass through payments 123,226
Interest on long-term debt 4,664,866
Totel Governmental Activities 17,316,404 6,077,823 2,000,563
Business-type Activities:
Transit 282,934 227,638
Corectionat facility 6,194,681 7,370,034
Publie utility authority 4,371,876 14,327,010
Total Business-type Activities 10,849,491 21,924,682
Tatal Primary Government $ 28,165,895 § 28,002,505 2,000,563 § -
General Revenues;
Taxes:
Sales taxes
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Business ficense taxes
Motar vehicle in lien
Earnings an investments
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets
Net assets - July 1, 2004

Net agsets - June 30, 2005

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




Net (Expenses) Revenues
and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ (68847 § . $ (688,477)
(4,741,812) (4,741,812)
1,174,586 1,174,586
(239,087) (235,087)

44,864 44,864

(123,226) {123,226)
(4,664,866) {4,664.866)
(9.238.018) (9,238,018)
(55,296) (55,296)

1,175,353 1,175,353

9.955,134 9,855,134

11,075,191 11,075,191

(9,238,018) 11,075,191 1,837,173

) 1,019,137 1,019,137
B 277,022 5,271,022
199,934 199,934

31,895 31,895

55,177 55177

470,872 470,872

198,760 290,397 489,157

106,636 106,636

1,890,728 (1,890,729)

9,250,162 (1,600,332) 7,649,830

12,144 9,474,859 9,487,003
(49,323,572) 21,960,841 {27,362,731)

§ (49,311,428 § 31,435,700 % (17,875.728)




ASSETS

Cash and investments

Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounts receivable - net

Due from other funds

Interest receiveble

Notes/Contracts receivabie

Advances to other funds

Land held for sesale

Tol assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenditures
Due to other funds
Deposits
Defarred revanue
Advances ftom other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances

Reserved:
Debt service
Land held for resale
Advances to redevelopment agency

Unreserved:
Designated - special revenue funds
Undesignated - peneral fund
Undesignated - capital projects funds
Undesignated - special revenue funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF ADELANTO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2005
Redevelopment Other Tota!
General Sanitation Agency Govemmental Governmental
Fund Fund Diebt Service Fund Funds Funds
$ - b 153,212 5 ~ £ 4,608,244 $ 4,761,456
6,140,893 6,140,893
565,171 184,729 51,505 207,988 1,006,193
1,955,718 1,805,748 3,761,466
935 5,158 6,693
993,467 993,467
2,124,243 2,124,243
1,901,942 1,901,942
5 4,646,067 £ 337.941 $ 6,192,398 $ 9,523,147 $ 20,699,553
$ 153,222 £ 291,054 ] - b 49,240 3 453,516
143,902 566 981 145,449
5,088,036 537,597 2,488 949 8,114,982
329,165 76,290 850 406,305
77,103 1,108,521 1,185,624
2,124.243 2,124,243
5,791,428 367.910 537,597 5,772,784 12.470.119
5,654,401 10,157 5,724,558
1,901,942 1,901,942
2,124,243 2,124,243
5,339,376 5,339,376
(3,269,604) (3,269,604}
{3,561,112) (3,561,112}
(29,969) (29,96%)
(1,145,361} (29,969} 5,634,401 3,750,363 8,229,434
$ 4,646,067 $ 337,941 $ 6,192,398 3 9,523,147 3 20,699.553

Sec Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
L RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
{ f TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005

Fund batances of governmental funds $

8,220,434
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation have not been included
as financial resources in governmental funds. 345,972
Certain accounts receivable, intergovernmental receivables, and notes receivable
are not available to pay for current perlod expenditures and, therefore are offset
hy deferred revenue in the governmental funds, 1,185,624
Long-term debt and compensated absences have not been included in the
governmental funds:
Tax allocation bonds (50,765,00%)
Intermountain Power Agency setilement (1,989,350)
San Bernatdine County tax increment loans (8,945,746}
Compensated absences (97,062)
Deferred charges, net of accumulated amortization for debt issuance costs and
discounts on long-term debt have not heen reporied in the governmental funds, 1,403,028
Defetred losses on refunding, net of accumulated amortization for long-term debt :
issuance have not been reported in the governmental funds. 1,213,473
Accrued interest payable due on long-term debt has not been reported
in the governmental funds. (641,692)
The internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of insurance
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund
must be.added to the statement of net assets. 750,000
Net assets of governmental activities $ (49,311,428}

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANT(

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Redevelopment Cther Total
General Sanitation Ageney Governmental Governmendal
Fund Fund Debyt Service Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes $ 2,762,558 % - $ 3,689400 § 187,147 § 6,639,114
Licenses and permits 1,100,527 217,390 1,317,917
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 91,212 29,143 120,355
Investment earnings 442 186,721 157,279 344,442
Charges for current services 1,536,538 1,818,525 164,394 3,519,457
Intergovernmental revenue 1,537,143 1,821,106 3,358,249
Other revenues 66,867 66,867
Totat revenues 7.094.845 1,818,967 3,876,130 2,576,459 15,366,401
EXPENDITURES
Current;
General government 1,493,555 267,873 1,761,428
Public safety 5,262,127 30,457 5,292,584
Public works 1,458,201 1,840,592 489,573 3,788,366
Community development 578,519 77,034 655,553
Parks and recreation 93,256 184,784 278,040
Pass~through payments 123,226 123,226
Capital outlay 188,037 155 526,475 714,667
Debt service:
Principal retiremnent 1,457,604 1,457,604
Interest and other charges 1,999,882 1,999,882
Total expenditures 9,073,693 1,840,747 3,580,712 1,576,196 16,071,350
Excess of ravenues over
{under) expenditures {1,978,850) (21, 780) 205,418 1,000,263 (704,949)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sales of properly 21,059 21,059
Transfers in 2,667,049 108,580 2,775,629
Transfers out {836,851) {100,000y (698,049) {1,634,900)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 1,851,257 {100,000) (589,469) 1,161,788
Net change in fund batances (127,593) (21,780) 195,418 410,794 456,839
Fund balances - July 1, 2004 (1,017,768) (8,189} 5,458,983 3,339,569 7,772,565
Fund balances - June 30, 2005 § (1,145361) § (29,969) § 5654401 § 3,750,363 % £,229,434

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT -OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACYIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities differ because:

Governmental fimds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the costs of those capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed
depreciation in the current period.

Certain taxes and fees in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources ere not reported as revenues in the governmental funds.

Certain notes receivable ate reported in the governmental funds as expenditures and
then offset by a deferred revenue as they are not available to pay current expenditures.
Likewise, when the note is collected, it is reflected in revenue. This is the net change
between notes receivable collected and issued,

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources o governmental funds,
while repayment of the principal and issuance cost of long-term debt consumes the cutrent
financial resources of the governmental funds. Issuance of bond principal is an other financing
souree and repayment of bond principal and issuance cost are an expenditure in governmental
funds, but the isswance increases long-term liabilities and the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets,

Debt issuance costs are expenditures in the governmental funds, but these costs are
capitatized on the statement of net assets. This is the net change in debt issuance costs in the
current period which represents its anaual amortization.

Acerued inferest s interest due on long-term debt payable. This is the net change in acerued
interest for the current peried.

Compensated absence expenditures reported in the statement of aciivities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in a governmenta! fund. This is the net change in compensated absences for the
current period.

The internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of insurance
to individual funds. The net revenues (expenses) of the internal service
fund is reported with governmental activities.

Change in net asseis of governmentat activities

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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456,839

(9,568)

77,103

(26,744)

(1,208,695)

{129,876)

131,191

(28,106)

750,000

12,144




ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash invesiments
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounls receivable, net -
Interest receivable
[nvendory
Due from other funds

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Deferred issuance costs

[nvesiment in Adelanto Public Financing Authority Bonds

Capita} assets:
Land
Depreciable buildings and impravements, net
Depreciable equipment, net
Construction in progress

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Current Linbilities:
Acoounts payable
Accrued linbilities
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Current portion of long-term obligations

Total Current Liabilities
Nonourrent Liabilities:
Nencurrent portion of long-term obligations:
Compensated absences
Bonds payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Snvesied in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for projects

Unrestricted

Total Mot Assets

CITY OF ADELANTO

STATEMENT O¥ NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Juue 30, 2005
Qovernmental
Activities
Correctional Public Utility Infernal
Transit Faellity Authority Total Service Fund
5 - £ 3,079,785 % 12,804,081 15,883,866 s 750,000
940,101 3,773,595 4,713,696
722983 1,483,588 2,206,571
33,743 33,743
60,252 60,252
106,069 3,621,792 3,727,861
4,848,938 21,777,051 26,625,989 $ 750,000
198,849 6818617 7.017466
§8,305,068 18,305,068
104,660 4,279,895 4,384,555
6,606,612 19,854,292 26,460,904
44,593 122,967 171,560
235,412 235,412
6,058,714 40,616,251 56,574,965
11,807,652 71,393,302 83,200,954 750,000
18,045 219,39% 238,344
42,602 16,392 58,994
63,660 84,119 159,779
489,315 489,315
888,137 888,137
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,013,344 821,225 2,834,569
" 109,969 60,716 170,685
4,435,000 44,325,000 48,760,000
4,544,969 44,385,716 48,930,685
6,558,313 45,206,941 51,765,254
2,463,815 (9,240,222) (6,776,407}
876,441 1,625,440 2,501,881
2,052,036 1,052,035
1,909,083 31,749,107 33,658,190 750,000
§ - $ 5,249,339 § 26,186,361 $ 31435700 § 750,000

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Rents
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Saleries and benefits
Contractual services
Utilities
Maintenance and supplies
Sewer operations
Water operations
Allocated overhead
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
"Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue
Interest expense and fiscal charges
Amortization expense

Tatal Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Fransfers out

Met Transfers
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets ,
Bepinning of fiscal year, July 1, 2004

End of fiscal year, june 30, 2005

CITY OF ADELANTO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Govermmantal
Activities
Correctional Public Utility Internal
Transit Facility Authority Total Servics Fund
$ 172,336 § 5,858,406 3 13,005,39¢ $ 19,036,133 g -
4,432 1,294,632 1,299,064
50,870 216,996 1,321,619 1,589,485
227,638 1,370,034 14,327,810 21,924 6R2
143,549 3,464,981 589,601 4,198,13)
117,164 560,256 677,420
408,707 811433 1,220,140
139,385 938,258 45,773 1,123,416
73,450 73,450
350,411 350,411
747,074 747,074
191,149 487,502 678,751
282,934 5,867,333 2,918,526 9,068,793
(85,296) 1,502,701 11,408,484 12,855,885
56,919 233,478 290,397
(285,484) (1,160,278) (1,445,762)
(41,864) (293,072) {334,936)
{270.429) (1,219,872) {1,490,301)
{55,296) 1,232,272 10,188,612 11,365,588
109,271 109,271 750,000
(2,000,000 (2,000,000)
109,271 (2,000,000) {],890,720) 750,000
53,975 1,232,272 8,188,612 9,474 859 750,000
(53,975) 4,017,067 17,997,749 21,960,841
$ u § 52491339 £ 26,186,361 $ 31,435,700 T 750,000

See Notes to'the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2005
Govermmental
Activities
Cotrectional Public Utility Internat
Transil Faoility Authority Total Service Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users § 342,973 $ 7,934,787 $ 15,166,312 § 23,444,022 § -
Cash paid 1o suppliers for goods and services (179,358) (2,478,556) (2,807,639) (5,465,553)
Cash paid to employees for services {160,464) (3,567,333) (598,72 (4,326,524)
Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities 3,101 1,888,898 11,759,946 13,651,945
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash transfers from/(to) other fumds 109,271 {2,000,000) (1,890,729) 750,000
Due from other funds 1,765,925 (2,567,769} (801,844)
Due to other funds (112,372} 31,507 {80,865)
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Non-Capital Financing Acti (3,100 1,797,432 (4,567,769 (2,773,438) 750,000
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activittes:
Purchases of capital assets (28,727 {},651,507) (1,680,234)
Principal paid on capital debt (1,060,000) (1,000,000)
Interast paid on capital debt {205,484} (1,104,241) {1,399,715)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities (1,324,211) {2,755,748) (4,079,959}
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: B
Interest received 56,419 209,705 266,624
Investment in Adelanto Public Financing Authority Bonds (450,990) (450,990)
Net Cash Pravided (Used) by investing Activities 56,919 (241,285) {184,366)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,419,038 4,195,144 6,614,182 750,000
Cash and Cash Equivatents at Beginning of Fiscal Year 1,600,848 12,382,532 13,983,380
Cgsh and Cash Equivalents at End of Fiscal Year 3 - $ 4,019,886 § 16,577,676 $ 20,597,562 $ 750,000
Reconchliation to Statemnent of Net Assets:
Cash and investments b3 u § 3,079,785 $ 12,804,081 $ 15,883,866 § 750,000
Resricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 940,10] 3,773,595 4,713,696
Cash and Cash Equivaients B - 5 4,019,886 § 16,577,676 $ 20,597,562 $ 750,000
(Cantinued)

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Reconciliation of Operating Income {loss) to net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by opetating activities:

Depreciation

{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items

Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Incranse (decrease) in accrued Tinbilities
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences
increass (decrease) in deposits payable

Toial Adjusiments

PROFPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008
(Continued)
Governmental
Activities
Correctional Public Utility Imemal
Transit Facility Authority Total Service Fund
§ (55,206) $ 1,502,701 § 11,408,484 $ 12,855,889 b -
191,149 487,602 678,751
115,285 476,355 678,603 1,270,243
BRI358 88,398
{26,215) {116,230) (953,152) {1,095,597)
(13,758) {151,123) (13,164) {178,045)
(16,915) (102,352) (9,126) (128,393)
160,699 160,699
58,397 386,197 351,462 796,036 -
$ 3,101 % 1,888 808 § 11,759,046 $ 13,651,945 3 -

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

CITY OF ADELANTO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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ASSETS

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments

with fiscal agents
Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Due to bondholders

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF ADELANTO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2005

Private Purpose Pension
Trust Trust Agency
Inmate
Luetke Welfare Assessment Inmate
Foundation Benefit District 1A Trust
$ 23,700 K3 321,555 1,788,725 55,488
1,261,789
55,627
2,735,074
17,033
$ 23,700 3 3,129,289 3,050,514 59,488
5,492 122,746 7,125 48,936
77,100
10,565 1,111,606 £8,559 10,552
2,954,830
16,057 1,311,452 3,050,514 59,488
7,643 1,817,837
$ 7,643 $ 1,817,837 - .

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




CITY OF ADELANTO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Private-Purpose

Trust Pension Trust
Inmate
Luetke Welfare
Foundation Benefit
Additions
Inmate phone increment charges $ - § 465,147
Other 20,960
Total additions 486,107
Deletions
General government 418,076
0 Totzl deletions 418,076
Change in net assets 68,031
Net assets - July 1, 2004 7,643 1,749,806
Net assets - June 30, 2005 $ 7,643 § 1,817,837

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of Adelanto (City) have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accouniing and financial

reporting principles, The more significant of the government’s accounting policies are
described below.

a.

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Adelanto was incorporated on December 22, 1970, under the laws of the
State of California and enjoys al! the rights and privileges applicable to a general law
city. It is governed by an elected five member board.

The City of Adelanto is a reporting entity which includes the following component units:

The Adelanto Redevelopment Agency (Agency) was established on October 14, 1976,
pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Code, Section 33000, The Agency
established two redevelopment project areas, known as Project Area 76-1 and Project
Area 80-1. [ts purpose is to prepare and carry out plans for the improvement,
rehabilitation, and development of blighted areas within the territorial limits of the City
of Adelanto.

The Adelanto Public Financing Authority was established pursuant to a Joint Powers
Agreement dated September 12, 1989, by and between the City of Adelanto and the
Adelanto Redevelopment Agency in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the
State of California. The Authority was created for the purpose of providing financing for
public capital improvements for the City and the Agency through the acquisition by the
Authority of such public capital improvements and/or the purchase by the Authority of
Jocal obligations. The Authority has the power to issue bonds to pay the cost of any
public capital improvemens.

The Adelanto Public Utility Authority was formed by action of the City Council on
Qctober 22, 1996, The Utility Authority was formed for the purpose of purchasing and
operating the City’s wastewater operations, In conjunction with that purchase, the Utility
Authority issued bonds to finance the down payment to the City and the construction of a
wastewater treatment plant. The Utility Authority also issued a note payable to the City
1o finance the purchase of the existing wastewater assets.

During February, 2000, the Adelanto Public Utility Authority entered into a purchase
agreement with the Adelanto Water Authority to purchase the Adelanto Water
Authority’s water system. The purchase price consisted of amounts sufficient fo refund
all of the outstanding prior water bonds and assumption of the Adelanto Water
Authority’s obligations under the original agreement dated January 9, 1996, under which
the Water Authority was formed by the City of Adelante.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
these financial statements present the City and its component unit, entities for which the
City is considered to be financially accountable. The City is considered to be financially
accountable for an orgenization if the City appoints a voting majority of that
organization’s governing body and the City is either able to impose its will on that
organization, or there is a potential for that organization to provide specific financial
benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City. The City is also considered
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE. 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

b.

Description of the Reporting Entity {Continued)

to be financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent upon the City (i.e., it
is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes, set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without
approval from the City). In certain cases, other organizations are included as component
units if the nature and significance of their relationship with the City are such that their
exclusion would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The City’s component units are considered to be blended component units because the
City Council serves as the governing board for the Agency. The blended component unit,
although legally separate entity is, in substance, part of the City’s operations, therefore
data from the unit is reported with the interfund data of the primary government,

The Adelanto Redevelopment Agency and the Adelanto Public Utility Authority issue
separate component unit statements. Upon their completion, the financial statements of
the component units can be obtained at City Hall,

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements, Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include: 1)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements, Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements,

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as the proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds finanocial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when the liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the fiscal year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met, '
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C,

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

{Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resoutces
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period, For thig purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded
only when payment is due, '

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual. Therefore, they have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible
to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government,

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resoutces of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in
other funds.

The Sanitation Special Revenue Fund — This fund accounts for the operation and
maintenance of the wastewater system within the City’s boundaries.

The Adelanto Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund — This fund accounts for
the property tax increment received by the Agency and also for the repayment of the
Agency’s indebtedness,

_ The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Transit Enterprise Fund — This fund accounts for the receipt and expenditure of
Prop A and C funds for transit and transit related costs and improvement projects.

The Correctional Facility Enterprise Fund — This fund accounts for the operation of
the community correctional facility.

The Public Utility Authority Enterprise Fund — This fund accounts for the operation
and maintenance of the wastewater system within the City’s boundaries.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the City in a purely custodial
capacity, which involves only the receipt, temporary investment, and remittance of
fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations, or other governments.

The Private Purpose/Pension Trust Funds are used to account for assets and
activities restricted to a specific purpose in accordance with a trust agreement on
-behalf of individuals, private organizations, other governments, or other funds.
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

¢. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

{Continued}

The Internal Service Fund is used to account for financial fransactions related to the
City’s equipment maintenance and repairs. These services are provided to other
departments or agencies of the City on a cost reimbursement basis.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and enterprise fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do no conflict with or contradict guidance of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). For enterprise fund activities,
the City has elected to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as any
applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB), the
Accounting Principles Board (APB), or any Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB) issued
on or before November 30, 1989, unless they contradict or conflict with GASB
pronouncements, : :

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges
between the government’s proprietary fund function and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers orapplicants for
goods, services, or privileges provided, 2} operating grants and contributions, and 3)
capital grants and contributions, including special assessments.

Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues, Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in conmection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Fund and of the Internal
Service Fund are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the
Enterprise Fund and the Internal Service Fund include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenunes and expenses
not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses,

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the

government’s policy to use resiricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they
are needed.

Assets, Liabilities. Net Assets or Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the City considers cash and cash equivalents
as short term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes
in value because of changes in interest rates. Cash equivalents have an original maturity
date of three months or less from the date of purchase.
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO '
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d.

Assets, Liabilities, Net Assets or Equity (Continned)

Cash and Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying financial statements at fair value, except
for nonparticipating certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at
cost becanse they are not transferable and they have terms that are not affected by
changes in market interest rates.

Changes in fair value that occur during & fiscal year are recognized as investment income
reported for that fiscal year, Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in fair
value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation, maturity, or sale of an
investment,

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except assets held by fiscal agents.
Each fund’s share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financia! statements as
cash and investments, Investment income earned by the pooled investments is allocated
to the various funds based on each fund’s average cash and investment balance.

Authorized investments include:

s United States Treasury notes, bonds, and bills
Securities of U.S, government agencies -including obligations issued by
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA),
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), Federal Farm Credit Bank
(FFCB), Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), and Student Loan Marketing
Assoctation (SLMA)

s Certificates of deposit (or time deposits) placed with commercial banks and/or

savings and loan associations

Passbook savings accounts

Commercial paper of prime quality

State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Medium term corporate notes of prime quality

Bankers Acceptances

Mutual Funds (Must be comprised of eligible securities permitted under the

investment policy)

¢ Money Market Funds (Must be comprised of eligible securities permitted
under the investment policy)
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Note 1

CITY OF ADET.ANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003

d.

Summary of Sigpificant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities, Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year is referred to as interfund receivables/interfund
payebles (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or advances to/from other funds (the
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as interfund receivables or interfund payables. Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as internal balances.

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in the applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not
available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

All trade and tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts, if
applicable, and estimated refunds due.

Property Taxes

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the
County level, and consist of secured, unsecured, and utility tax rolls. The following is a
summary of major policies and practices relating to property taxes:

Property Valuations — are established by the Assessor of the County of San Bernardino
for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls; the utility propetty tax rolls are valued
by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of Articie XIHA of the State
Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978), properties are
assessed at 100% of purchase price or value in 1978, whichever is later. From this base
of assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited fo a maximum of 2%,
However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change

in ownership, Personal property is excluded from these limitations, and is subject to

annual reappraisal,

Tax Levies — are limited to 1% of full value, which results in a tax rate of $1.00 per $100
assessed valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voter-approved
indebtedness are excluded from this limitation,

Tax Levy Dates — are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which
the taxes are levied. The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year.
Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property as if exists at that time.
Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved by
subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax_Collections — are the responsibility of the County tax collector. Taxes and
assessments on secured and utility tax rolls which constitute a lien against the property,
may be paid in two installments; the first is due on November 1 of the fiscal year and is
delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal
year and is delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not
constitute a lien against real property unless the taxes become delinquent. Payment must
be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal
year, Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payment.
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (Continned)

d.

Assets, Liabilities, Net Assets or Eguity (Continued)
Property Taxes (Continued)

Tax Levy Apportionments — due to the nature of the City-wide maximum levy, it is not
possible to identify general purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under State legislation
adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13, apportionments to local agencies
are made by the County auditor-controlier based primarily on the ratio that each agency
represented of the total City-wide levy for the three years prior to fiscal year 1979.

Property Tax Administration Fees — the State of California FY 1990-91 Budget Act
authorized counties to collect an administrative fee for coliection and distribution of

property taxes. Property taxes are recorded net of administrative fees withheld during the
fiscal year,

Inventories

Inventories of materials and supplies are carried at cost on an average cost basis, The
City uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories.

Land held for resale or exchange

Costs of project land and improvements held for resale or exchange are recorded in the
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund as inventory at the lower of acquisition
cost or net realizable value, The fund balance is reserved in an amount equal to the
carrying value of land held for resale or exchange because such assets are not available to
finance the City’s current operations,

Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the City’s long-term debt, as well as certain resources set aside for
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the financial statements because
they are maintained in separate bank accounts and their use is limited by applicable bond
covenants.

In the absence of specific statutory provisions governing the issuance of bonds,
certificates, or leases, these bond monies may be invested in accordance with the
ordinance; resolutions, and indentures specifying the types of investments its trustees or
fiscal agents may make, These ordinances, resolutions, and indentures are generally
more restrictive than the City’s general investment policy. In no instance have additional
types of investments been authorized that are not permitted by the City's general
investment policy.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, fine art, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street lights, and similar items),
are reporied in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets
with an initial individual cost of $5,000 ($100,000 for infrastructure) or more and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such capital assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital asset or materially extend capital
asset lives are not capitalized.
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Note 1

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d.

Assets, Liabilities, Net Asgets or Equity (Continued)
Capital Assets (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-
type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. No
interest was capitalized during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003,

Capital assets of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Structures and improvements 50
Public domain infrastructure 50
System infrastructure 50
Vehicles 10
Other equipment and furnishings 10
Computer equipment 10

Periodic restoration and maintenance costs on particular items are charged to expense as
incurred.

The City does not maintain a complete record of the historical costs of capital assets for
governmental activities except for Redevelopment Agency. Due to the lack of records,
no opinion has been given on the capital assets, accumulated depreciation, or depreciation

- expense related to governmental activities in the government-wide statements.

Claims and Judgments

The City records & Hability for litigation, judgments, and claims when it is probable that
an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred prior to fiscal year end and the
probable amount of loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be reasonably estimated.

Compensated Absences

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned, but unused vacation
benefits, which will be .paid to employees upon secparation from City service,
Governmental fund types recognize the cost of vacation benefits when payments are
made to employees. Since these unused vacation benefits will not be liquidated with
available financial resources, a long-term liability for accrued vacation benefits is
recorded. Proprietary fund types accrue vacation benefits in the period they are earned.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements,
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net
assefs. Initial-issue bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred
and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. The difference
between the reacquisition price of refunding bonds and the net carrying amount of
refunded debt (deferred amount on refunding) is amortized over the shorter of the lives of
the refunding debt or remaining life of the refunded debt. Bond issuance costs, including
deferred refunding amounts and underwriters’ discounts, are reported as deferred bond
issuance costs. Amortization of bond premiums or discounts, issuance costs, and
deferred amounts on refunding included in interest expense in the Statement of Activities.
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Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies (Continued

a.

[N

Assets, Liabilities, Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums,
discounts, and issuance costs during the period issued. The face amount of debt issued is
reported as other financing sources. Premiums received are reported as other financing
sources, while discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or
not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures,

Net Assets and Fund Equity

In the government-wide financial statements, proprietary fund financial statements, and
fiduciary fund financial statements, net assets are reported in three categories: net assets
invested in capita! assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets, and unrestricted net
assets. Restricted net assets represent net assets resirioted by parties outside of the City
(such as creditors, grantors, contributors, and laws and regulations of other governments)
and include unspent proceeds of bonds issued to acquire or construct capital assets. The
City’s other restricted net assets are temporarily restricted (ultimately expendable assets).
All other net assets are considered unrestricted.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance
for amounts that are nof available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside
parties for specific purposes. Designations of fund balance represent tentative
management plans that are subject to change.

Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses/expenditures during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. : T

Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

1. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds balance
sheet and the government-wide statement of net assets:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds, The capital assets reported in the Statement
of Net Assets are as follows:

Land 5 8,700
Depreciable buildings and improvements, net 337,272

8 345,972

The governmental funds balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund
balance-total governmental funds and net assets-governmental activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of net assets.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

f.  Reconciliation of Governn;ent—wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

1.

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds balance
sheet and the government-wide statement of net assets: (Continued)

Deferred charges are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and
therefore, are not reported as governmental fond assets. These deferred charges, net
of accumulated amortizaiion, are as follows:

Deferred issuance costs, net of amortization of $637,812 $ 1403028
Deferred losses on refunding, net of amortization of $571,710 1,213,473
3 2616501

Certain liabilities, including bonds payable, interest on bonds, and compensated

absences, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported
in the funds. These liabilities are as follows:

County debt $ 8,945,746
Tax allocation refunding bonds 11,315,000
Revenue bonds 39,450,069
Settlement agreement payable 1,989,390
Compensated absences 97,062

ERGRCIZGR

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fonds statement

of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-
wide statement of activities:

The governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances includes a reconciliation between net changes in fund balances — total
governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of activities, One element of that reconciliation
explains that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.” The detail of this difference is as
follows:

Current fiscal year depreciation £ (5,568

Another element of that reconciliation states that “The issuance of long term debt
provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long term debt consumes the current financial resources of

governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets”.
The details of this adjustment are as foliow:

Debt issued or incurred

Issuance of loans relating to County debt § 1,357,705
Appreciation/Accretion of revenue bonds 1,308,594
Total debt incurred 3 2,666,299

Debt principal repayment:
Revenue bonds $ 1,457,604
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Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

General Budget Policies

The City Council has the responsibility for adoption of the City's budget. Budgets are adopted
for most governmental funds. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated as
proposed expenditures become appropriations to the various City departments. The City
Council inay amend the budget by motion during each fiscal year. The City Administrator is
authorized to transfer funds from one major expenditure category to another within the same
department and fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be
approved by the City Council.

All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been
expended. Lease contracts entered into by the City are subject to annual review by the City
Council. Hence, they are legally one year contracts with an option for renewal for another
fiscal year.

Budgeted revenue and expenditure amounts shown represent the City’s originally-adopted
legal budget, adjusted for unanticipated revenues and appropriations during the course of the
fiscal year. Budget amounts, as adjusted, reported for the governmental funds of the City, as
adopted, on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, confracts, and other commitments for
the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
governmental fund types. Encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end are reported as
reservaiions of fund balance and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, because the
commitments will be honored during the subsequent fiscal year.

Fund Deficits

The following funds contained a deficit fund balance as of June 30, 2005:

Maior Funds _
General § (1,145.361)
Sanitation Special Revenue (29,969)

Nonmajor Funds
Special Revenue Fund:

Maverick Stadium (1,864,580)

Capital Projects Fund:
Redevelopment Agency Projects Area 3 (125,116)
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Note2  Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (Continued)
Fund Deficits (Continued)
The above deficit fund balances/net assets have occurred due to the spending of funds prior to

the receipt of revenues. The fund balances/net assets will be restored in the near future as
revenues are received,

The City has a deficit in net assets of $49,311,428 at June 30, 2005. The City projects that
future resources will be sufficient to pay long-term obligations as they become due.

Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations '

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds are as follows:

Final
Fund Appropriation  Expenditure Excess
MAJOR FUNDS
General Fund: $ 8,680,877 $9,073,695 $392,818
Sanitation Special Revenue Fund: 1,547,000 1,840,747 293,747
NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
Asset Forfeiture State Special Revenue Fund: 10,311
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2005 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Statement of net assets;

Cash and investments $ 21,395322
Resiricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 10,854,589

Fiduciary funds: ‘
Cash and investments - 2,193,468
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 1,261,789
Total cash and investments $ 35,705,168

t

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Deposits with financial institutions © 17,761,808
Investments 17,943,360
Total cash and investments § 35,705,168

A. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment
Policy '

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City of Adelanto
by the California Government Code {or the Agency’s investment policy, where more
restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or
the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt
proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the
City, rather than the general provisions of the California government Code or the City’s

investment policy.
Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Invesiment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) N/A Nome $40 million
Local Agency Bonds N/A None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations N/A None None
1.8. Government Agency Issues N/A None None
nsured Passbook on Demand Deposits with Banks
and Savings and Loans N/A None $100,000
Certificates of Doposit 1 year None $100,000
Bankers Acceptances
Commercial Paper N/A None None
Matual Funds (must be comprised of eligible
securities permitted under this policy) N/A None None
Money Market Funds (must bs comprised
of eligible securities pemitted under this
policy) N/A None None

The investment policy allows for the above investments which have equal safety and liquidity
as all other allowed investments. Maturity depends on the cash needs of the City.
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NOTE3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

B. Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the
City’s investment policy. The table below identifies the Investment types that are authorized
for investments held by bond trustees. The table also identifies certain provisions of these
debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk,

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One lssuer
U.8. Treasury Obligations N/A Naone None
U.8. Government Agency Issues N/A None None
Insured Passbook on Demand Deposits with Banks
and Savings and Loans N/A None ' $100,000
Certificates of Deposit 1 year None $100,000
Commercial Paper 270 days None None
Money Market Funds (must be comprised
of eligible securities pemitted under this
policy) N/A None None
Investment Agreements N/A None None
Repurchase agreements N/A None None
State Bonds : N/A Noene None

The investment policy allows for the above investments which have equal safety and liquidity
as all other allowed investments. Maturity depends on the cash needs of the City.

C. Disclosures Relating io Interest Rate Risk

Interest rafe risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City
manages ifs exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and
longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the
portfolio is maturing or coming close o maturity evenly over time, as necessary, to provide
the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s invesiments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the City’s investments by maturity:

Remaining maturity (in Months)

12 Months 13tc 24 2560 More Than 60
Investment Type T otals or Less Months Months Months
State Investment P ool $ 5,826,983 § 5826983 § - 8 - -
Heid by Bond Trustees:
Money Market Funds 7,752,960 7,752,960
Investment Agreements 4,363,417 740,300 918,500 2,704,917
$ 17,943,360 $14319.943 § - =$ 918,500 § 2,704917
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NOTE3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

D. Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations

The City has no investments (including investments held by bond trustees) that are highily

sensitive to interest rafe fluctuations (to a greater degree than already indicated in the
information provided above).

E. Disclosures Relating to Credit Rigk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment, This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization, Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt
agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type.

Rating es of Fiscal Year End

Mitimum  Exempt

Lepal From Not
Investment Type Amount Rating  _Disclosure AAA AA A Rated
State Invesment Pool 3 5,826,983 N/A $ - $ - $ - 8 - % 582693
Held by bond trustes: . :
Money Market Funds 7.752960 NA 4,056,984 3,695,076
Investment A greements 4363417 NA 740,000 3.623417
Total $ 17,943,360 $ - $ 4,796,984 8§ 3623417 § - $ 9,522,959

F. Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in
any one issuer. Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual
funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total City investments are

as follows:
Invesiment Reported
Issuer Type Amount
CDC Funding Corporation Investment Agreements b 1,918,500
Trensamerica Life Insurance Company Invesiment Agreements 1,704,917

Investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total investments by reporting
wnit (primary government, governmental activities, business type activities, fiduciary funds,
major funds, nonmajor funds in the aggregate, etc.) are as follows:

~ $1,918,500 of cash and investments (including amounts held by bond trustees) reported in the
Public Utility Authority (a major proprietary fond of the City) are held in the form of
nonnegotiable investment contracts issued by CDC Funding Corporation. These mature on
April 1, 2010 for the amount of $918,500 and on November 1, 2034 for the amount of
$1,000,600.

$1,704,917 of cash and investments (including amounts held by bond trustees) reported in the
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund (a major fund of the City) are held in the form of
nonnegotiable investment contracts issued by Transamerica Life Insurance Company. These
mature on August 31, 2028,
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NOTE3 CASHAND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Note 4

G. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of & depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party, The California Government
Code and the Agency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that s
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless
so waived by the government unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral
pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California
law also allows financial institutions to secure Agency deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits,

As of June 30, 2005, $17,044,071 of the City’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of
federal depository insurance limits were held in collateralized accounts.

As of June 30, 2005, City investments in the following investment types were held by the
same broker-dealer (counterparty) that was used by the Agency to buy the securities:

Reported
‘Investment Type Ameunt
Money market funds & 7,752,960
Investment Agreements 4,363,417

Notes Receivable

Notes receivable aggregating $35,724,582 from the sale of the Water and Wastewater System
at fair value are discussed as follows:

. The $29,293,413 note receivable, excluding accrued interest, from the Public Utility
Authority is for the purchase of the City”s water operations. The purchase of the City’s
water operations and related note was originally established by the Adelanto Water
Authority, which was acquired by the Public Utility Authority. Payment of not less than
$500,000 annually (plus available surplus water revenues) is required under the terms of
this note, The Authority is a component unit of the City and therefore, the note has been
eliminated for reporting purposes.
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Notes Receivable (Continued)

The original purchase note accrued interest at 7.5% on the outstanding balance. Because
the purchase note payable to the City is subordinate to the Public Utility Authority
Bonds, interest on the note would be substantially in excess of the minimum annual
payment, Management does not anticipate that any payment in excess of the minimum
annual payments due on the note will be made prior to the final repayment of the
1995 Water Authority Bonds in 2028, Accordingly, in January 1998, the Governing
Board of the Water Authority and the City Council agreed to amend the purchase note
on & retroactive basis to eliminate the accrual of interest from July 1996, until such time
as all outstanding Water Authority Bonds are repaid (presently scheduled for September
1, 2028). The unpaid balance of the note at that time will accrue interest at 7.5%.

Interest accrued through June 30, 1996 amounting to $1 219,659 was unaffected by the
purchase note amendment,

A $6,431,169 note receivable from the Public Utility Authority is for the purchase of the
City’s wastowater operations. Annual payment of amounts equal to surplus revenues,
which are defined as gross wastewater revenues, plus amounts on deposit in the
wastewater rate stabilization fund, less payment of operating and maintenance costs, and
debt service requirements of the Public Utility Authority is required under the terms of
this note. The original purchase note accrued interest at 7.5% on the outstanding
balance. Because the purchase note payable to the City is subordinate to the Public
Utility Authority Bonds, interest on the note would be substantially in excess of the
annual payment. Management does not ant:clpate that any payment in excess of the
annual payments due on the note will be made prlOI‘ to the final repayment of the Public
Utility Authority Bonds in 2026. Accordingly, in January 1998, the Governing Board of
the Public Utility Authority and the City Council agreed to amend the purchase note on -
a retroactive bagis to eliminate the acerual to interest from July 1996, until such time as
all outstanding Public Utility Authority Bonds are repaid (presently scheduled for
November 1, 2026). The unpaid balance of the note at that time will accrue interest at

7.5%. The Authority is a component unit of the City and therefore, the Note has been
eliminated for reporting purposes.

All payments on the notes are recorded as transfers from the Authority to the City.

At June 30, 2005, $993,467 of various long-term notes receivable were outstanding. The
notes were created from the sale of parcels in the Industrial Park No. 2 and Industrial Park No,
3. Such notes bear no stated interest rate and are due at the end of five years. Due to the
nature of the notes receivable, the Agency has offset the receivable with a corresponding
deferred revenue amount. Revenues are recognized when payments are received.

Accounts Receivable

The following is a list of accounts receivable at June 30, 2005:

Receivable Allowance Net
Governmental Activities -
Intergovernmental $ 824,665 % - 8 824,665
Accounts 234,548 {49,820) 184,728
b 1,059,213 % (49,820) % 1,009,393
Business Type Activities -
Accounts & 2,204,967 § (88,396) § 2,206,571
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Note6 Interfund Activity

The folloWing represents the interfund activity of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005,
a, Transfers

Fund Transfers-in Transfers-out
Major Funds:
General , 3 2,667049 § 836,851
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service 100,000
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
Gas Tax : 360,000
Measure "I" 46,000
Community Development Block Grant 720
Traific Offender . 30,000
Public Safety 99397
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant §.580 44932
Asset Forfeiture State ‘ 17,000
COPS Grant 100,000
Redevelopment Agency Capital Prajects 100,000
Major Enterprise Funds:
Transit 108,271
Public Utility Authovity 2,000,000
Internal Service Fund
Equipment Replacement 750,000
Totals - % 3634500 ¥ 3,634.900

Transfers to/from other funds have been made in the normal course of business to assist the
receiving fund in covering costs incurred by the receiving fund. Disbursing funds receive
money which is to be used to fund expenditures in other funds.
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Interfond Activity (Continued)

b. Due To/From Other Funds

Fund Recelvable Payable
Major Funds:
General $ 1955718 $ 5,088,036
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service 537,997
Nenmajor Funds:
Measure "I 1,242,635
Maverick Stadium 1,896,300
Public Safety 8,799
Redevelopment Agency Capiial Projects 563,113 558,725
Redevelopment Agency Projects Area 3 Capital Projects 25,116
Major Enterprise Funds: ’
Correciional Facility 106,069 888,137
Public Utility Authority 3,621,792
Fiduciary Funds; .
Luetke Foundation ' 10,565
Inmate Welfare Benefit 2,735,074 1,111,606
Assessment District 1 A 88,559
Inmate Trust 10,552

Amounts due to/from other funds represent short-term loans between funds to assist funds in
covering current fiscal year expenditures.

¢. Advances

At June 30, 2005, the funds below have made/received advances that were not expected to be
repaid within one vear.

Fund Receivable Payable
Major Fund:
General § 2124243 3 -
Nonmajor Fund:
Redevelopment Agency Project Area 3 Capital Projects 200,000
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects 1,924,243

$ 2,124,243 3 2,124,243

The advances between the City of Adelanto and the Agency have no stated inierest rate.

There is no future minimum debt service requirement as repayment will be made when funds
are available.
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Note 7 Capital Assefs
a.  Governmental Activities (Redevelopment Agency Only)

Capital asset governmental activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2065 was as follows:

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions  June 30, 2005
‘ Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ §700 § - B - $ 8,700
Total 8,700 8,700
Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 458,400 458,400
Structures and Improvements 20,000 20,000
Total 478,400 _ 478,400
Less accumul ated depreciation for:
Buildings ) (126,060) (5,168) {135,228)
Structures and Improvements {5,500) {400} {5,900)
Total , (131,560) (9,568) (141,128}
Capital Assets being
depreciated, net 346,840 (9,568) 337,272
Capital Assets, net $§ 355540 & (9,568) - $ 345972

Depreciation is charged to administration expense in the Statement of Activities,

b. Business-type activities
Capital asset business-type activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was as

follows:
Balance at Balance at
July 1,2004 Additions  Deletions June 30,2005
Transit Fund
Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment $ 270941 § - $ - $ 270,941
Less - Accumulated depreciation - 270,94 1) (270,941)
Total Capital
Assets, being depreciated
Total Transit Capital
Assets, net $ - $ - 3 - b -
Correctional Facility Fund
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 104660 § - $ - $ 104,660
Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Fields and grounds 9,224,912 9,224,912
Machinery and equipment 963,103 28,727 091,830
Less - Accumulated depreciation (3.370,388) (191,149 (3.561,537)
Total Capital
Assets, being depreciated 6,817,627 {162,422) 6,655,205
Total Correctional Faeility
Capital Assets, net _$6,922,287 $(162422) 8 - $ 6,759,865
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Capiial Assets (Continued)

b. Business-type activities (Continued)
Capital asset business-type activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was as

follows: (Continued)

Utility Authoriy Activity

Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Consiruction in progress
Total Utility Authority Capital
Assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Fields and grounds
Machinery and equipment
Pipelines
Less - Accumiulated depreciation
Total Utility Authority Capital
Assets, being depreciated

Total Utility Authority Capital Assets, net

Water Activity

Capital A sets, not being deprecinted:
Land
Water vighis
Construction in progress

Tatal Capital Assets, not being depreciated

Capita! Assets, being depreciated:

Wells and pump stations

Reservoirs

Machinery and equipment

Pipelines

Vehicles

Less - Accumulated Depreclation
Total Capital Assets, being depreciated
Total Water Capital Assets, net

Total Enterprise Funds

Capifal assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Walter rights
Consiruction in progress

Total Capital Assets, not being depreciated

Capital Asets, being depreciated:
Fields and grounds
Welis and putnp stations
Reservoirs
Machinery and equipment
Pipelines
Vehicles
Less ~ Accunm lated depreciation

Total Capital Assets, being depreciated
Total Capital Assets, net
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Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions June 30, 2005
$ 185,123 & 177,917 " $ 363,040
185 865 49,547 235,412
370,988 227,464 598,452

6,856,157 225,976 7,086,113
265,288 4,015 269,303

3,618,320 3,618,320

{1,606,078) (238,519) (1,844.597)

9,133,687 (4,528) 9,129,159

$ 5,504,675 § 222,936 - $ 9,727,611
$ 792,05 § - - % 792,056

3,124,799 3,124,799

2,860,093 1,006,129 {3 ,866,222)

6,776,948 1,006,129 (3,866,222) 3,916,855
707,356 3,866,222 4,573,578
387,863 387,863

7,793 8,981 16,774

$,760,599 174,942 8,935,541
138,656 138,656

(2,955 229) (249,083) (3,204,312)

7,047,038 3,801,062 10,848,100

$ 13823986 § 4,807,191 § (3.,866,222) § 14,764,955
$ 1,081,839 § 177,917 - $ 1,259,756

3,124,799 3,124,799

3,045,958 1,055,676 (3,866,222) 235,412

7.252,596 1,233,593 (3.866,222) 4,619,967

16,081,069 229,976 16,311,045
707,356 3,866,222 4,573,578
387,863 387,863

1,507,125 41,723 1,548,848

12,378,919 174,942 12,553,861
138,656 138,656

(8,202,636) (678,751) (8,881,387)

22,998,352 3,634,112 26,632,464
$ 30,250948 § 4,867,705 § (3.866,222) § 31,252,431




Note 8

CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' JUNE 30, 2005

Long-Term Liabilities — Governmental Funds

a. The following is a summary of changes in the City’s long-term liabilities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005:

Balance Additions/ Balarce Due within
July 1, 2004 Accretions Repayments June 30, 2005 one year

Adslanto Improvement Project,

Tax Allocation Bonds, Issue 19938 $ 11305000 % - $ - $ 11315000 §
Adelanto Public Financing Authority,

Locel Agency Taxable Subordinated

Reveme Bonds 1995 Series A 5,250,000 380,000 4,910,000 400,000

Adclanto Public Financing Authority,
Local Agency Second Subordinated

Revenue Bords 1995 SeriesB 16,455,000 220,000 16,235,000 235,000
Adelanio Public Financing Authority,
Loca! Agenoy Third Subordinated
Revenue Bonds 1993 Series C 13,533,827 985,904 786,712 13,733,019 398,168
Adelanto Public Financing Authorfy,
Local Agency Fourth Subordinated
Revenue Bonds 1995 SeriesD 4,320,252 322,69 70,892 4,572,050
Total indebtedness ' 50,914,079 1,308,594 1,457,604 50,765,069 1,033,168
Compensated Absences : 68,956 28,106 97,062
Intermountain Power Agency Settlement
Apreement 1,983,390 1,989,390
San Berardino County Tax Increment
Loans 7,588,041 1,357,705 §,945,746
Total other long-term obligations 9,646,387 1,385,811 11,032,198
Total long-erm obligations $ 0560466 5 2694405 § 1457604 § 61797267 % 1,033,168
e e s e e

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:

A,

1995 Bonds

In January, 1996, the Redevelopment Agency, through the Adelanto Public Financing
Authority, issued $7,400,000 of Adelanto Public Financing Authority Local Agency
Taxable Subordinated Revenue Bonds 1995 Series A (the 1995 Series A Bonds),
$17,560,000 Adelanto Public Financing Authority Local Agency Second
Subordinated Revenue Bonds 1995 Series B (the 1995 Series B Bonds); $11,786,856
Adelanto Public Financing Authority Local Agency Third Subordinated Revenue
Bonds 1995 Series C (the 1995 Series C Bonds); and $3,619,668 Adelanto Public
Financing Authority Local Agency Fourth Subordinated Revenue Bonds 1995 Series
D (the 1995 Series D Bonds). Net proceeds of $38,714,310 (after original issued
discount of $234,494, underwriter fees and other issue costs of $1,417,720) were
used, together with $3,764,929 of 1993 Series B and C debt service and reserve fund
monies, to advance refund the 1993 Series B Capital Appreciation Bonds
(82,260,422 original principal) and the 1993 Series C Term Bonds maturing in 2029
($21,510,000) and $10,060,000 of outstanding 1993 Series C Serial Bonds maturing
after December 1, 1996, as well as to pay the County of San Bernardino settiement
agreement ($4,439,871, net) and other costs of implementing the Redevelopment
Pian of $41,165.
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Long-Term Liabilities ~ Governmental Funds (Continued)

A,

1995 Bonds (Continned)

The 1995 Series A, B, C, and D bonds are collateralized by loans between the
Redevelopment Agency and the Public Financing Authority whose debt service
requirements equal the requirements of the underlying bonds. Accordingly, the loans
and related activity between the Redevelopment Agency and the Public Financing
Authority have been eliminated in the financial statements.

1995 Series A Bonds

The 1995 Series A Bonds consist of $4,780,000 in Serial Bonds and $2,620,000 in
Term Bonds, These securities are payable from and secured primarily by the
proceeds of repayment of Redevelopment Agency Loan No. 1, which, in turn, is
payable solely from tax increment revenues from the Redevelopment Agency's 95-1
Merged Redevelopment Project Area. The serial bonds bear interest at rates from
5.60% to 6.75% which is payable beginning September 1, 1996, and semiannually
thereafter on March 1 and September 1, and mature in installments of $255,000 to
$520,000 between 1997 and 2009. The term bonds bear interest at 7.20% which is
payable beginning September 1, 1996, and semiannually thereafter on March 1 and
September 1, and mature September 1, 2025. The term bonds are subject to
mandatory redemption beginning in 2010. The bonds maturing on or after September
1, 2006 are subject to optional redemption on any interest payment date on or after
September 1, 2005, as a whole or in part by lot, at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount to be redeemed together with accrued interest thereon, pius a

premium (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the bonds to be
redeemed), as follows:

Redempiion
Redemption dates price
September 1, 2005 and March 1, 2006 102%
September 1, 2006 and March 1, 2007 101%
September 1, 2007 and thereafter 100%

A reserve fund is required fo be maintained in an amount equal to the reserve
requirement of $740,000. The initial deposit in the 1995 Series A Reserve Account
from the proceeds of the 1995 Series A Bonds is $740,000 and is equal to the reserve
fund at June 30, 2005. Such amount has been included in restricted cash and
investments with fiscal agents in the accompanying component unit financial
statements. :

The outstanding balance on the 1995 Series A Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
$4,910,000. -
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Note 8 Long-Term Liabilities — Governmental Funds (Continued)

A,

1995 Bonds (Continued)
1995 Series B Bonds

The 1995 Series B Bonds consist of $2,955,000 Serial Bonds and $14,605,000 Term
Bonds and are payable from and secured primarily by the proceeds of repayment of
Redevelopment Agency Loan No. 2, which is payable solely from tax increment
revenues from the Redevelopment Agency’s 95-1 Merged Redevelopment Project
Area, The serial bonds bear inferest at rates from 5.05% to 6.30% which is payable
beginning September 1, 1996, and semiannually thereafter on March 1 and
September 1, and mature in instaliments of $160,000 to $310,000 between 1998 and
2010, The term bonds bear interest at 6.30% which is payable beginning September
1, 1996, and semiannually thereafter on March 1 and September 1, and mature
September 1, 2028. The term bonds are subject to mandatory redemption beginning
in 2011, The bonds maturing on or after September 1, 2006 are subject to optional
redemption on any interest payment date on or after September 1, 2005, as a whole or
in part by lot, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be redeemed
together with accrued interest thereon, plus a premium (expressed as a percentage of
the principal amount of the bonds to be redeemed), as follows:

Redempiion
Redemption Dates Price
September 1, 2005 and March t, 2006 102%
September 1, 2006 and March 1, 2007 101%
" September 1, 2007 and thereafter 100%

A reserve fund is required to be maintained in an amount equal to the lesser of (i)
10% of the principal amount of bonds ($1,756,000), (ii) maximum annual debt
setvice (§2,549,495) or (iii) 125% of average annual debt service ($1,704,917). Such
amount has been included in cash and investments with fiscal sgents in the
accompanying component unit financial statements.

The outstanding balance on the 1995 Series B Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
$16,235,000.

1895 Series C Bonds

The 1995 Series C Bonds have been purchased by the Water Authority. Such bonds
consist of $11,786,856 Capital Appreciation Bonds, payable from and secured
primarily by the proceeds of repayment of Redevelopment Agency Loan No. 3,
which, in turn, are payable solely from tax increment revenues from the
Redevelopment Agency’s 95-1 Merged Redevelopment Project Area.

Interest at 7.50% on the Capital Appreciation Bonds shall be compounded
semiannually on each March | and Sepiember 1 commencing March 1, 1996, and
shall be payable only at maturity. The 1995 Series C Bonds are subject to mandatory
redemption to the extent the Financing Authority receives the scheduled redemption
payments of Redevelopment Agency Loan No. 3. These scheduled payments are in
varying amounts beginning September 1, 1996 and on each interest payment date
thereafter.
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Note 8 Long-Term Liabilities — Governmental Funds (Continued)

Al

1995 Bonds (Continued)
1995 Series C Bonds (Continued)

Bonds maturing on or after September 1, 2006 are subject to optional redemption on
any interest payment date on or after September 1, 2005, as a whole or in part by lot,
at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be redeemed together with
accrued interest thereon, plus a premium (expressed as a percentage of the principal
amount of the bonds to be redeemed), as follows:

Redemption
Redemption Dates Price
September 1, 2005 and March 1, 2006 102%
September 1, 2006 and March 1, 2007 101%
September 1, 2007 and thereafter 100%

The 1995 Series C Bonds carry no reserve fund requirement.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Redevelopment Agency recognized
accretion of $985,904 and made payments to the Water Authority of $786,712. The
balance outstanding on the 1995 Series C Bonds at June 30, 2005 was $13,733,019.

1995 Series D Bonds

The 1995 Series D Bonds have been purchased by the Water Authority. Such bonds
consist of $3,619,668 Capital Appreciation Bonds, payable from and secured
primarily by the proceeds of repayment of Redevelopment Agency Loan No. 4,
which, in turn, are payable solely from tax increment revenues from the
Redevelopment Agency’s 95-1 Merged Redevelopment Project Area.

Interest at 7.50% on the Capital Appreciation Bonds shall be compounded
semiannually on each March 1 and ‘September 1 commencing March 1, 1996, and
shall be payable only at maturity. The 1995 Series D Bonds are subject to mandatory
redemption to the extent of available funds in the Revenue Fund on each interest
payment date commencing September 1, 1996.

Bonds maturing on or after September 1, 2005 are subject to optional redemption on
any interest payment date on or after Septermnber 1, 2005, as a whole or in part by lot,
at a redemption price equal to the prinoipal amount to be redeemed together with
accrued interest thereon, plus a premium (expressed as a percentage of the principal
amount of the bonds 1o be redeemed), as follows:

Redemption
Redemption Dates Price
September 1, 2005 and March 1, 2006 102%
September 1, 2006 and March 1, 2007 101%

September 1, 2007 and thereafter 100%
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- CITY OF ADELANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003

Continned
1995 Bonds (Continued)

1995 Series D Bonds

The 1995 Series D Bonds carry no reserve fund requirement. '

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Redevelopment Agency recognized
aceretion of $322,690 on the 1995 Series D Bonds and made payments to the Water
Authority of $70,892, The balance outstanding on the 1995 Series D Bonds at June
30, 2005 was $4,572,050.

1993 Bonds

1993 Series B Bonds

The 1993 Series B Bonds consist of $11,315,000 Term Bonds and are payable from
and secured by tax increment revenues of the 95-1 Merged Redevelopment Project
Area. The 1993 Series B Term Bonds bear interest at a rate of 5.50% per annum
payable on December 1, 1994 and semiannually thereafter, on June 1 and December

1 of each year and are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption commencing
December 1, 2010,

The 1993 Series B Term Bonds maturing on December 1, 2023 are subject to
optional redemption on any interest payment date on or after December 1, 2005, by
Jot, at the option of the Redevelopment Agency at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount to be redeemed together with accrued interest to the redemption

date plus a premium (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the 1993
Series B Term Bonds to be redeemed), as follows:

Redemption
Redemption Dates Price
December 1, 2003 and June 1, 2004 102%
December 1, 2004 and June 1, 2005 101%
December 1, 2005 and thereafter 100%
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Noie 8 Long-Term Liabilities — Governmental Funds (Continued)
B. 1993 Bonds (Continued)
1993 Series B Bonds (Continued)
A surety bond was purchased to satisfy the reserve requirement (equal to the lesser of
(i) 10% of the principal amount of bonds outstanding or (ii) maximum annual debt

service); accordingly, there is no additional reserve fund required to be maintained,

The outstanding balance on the 1993 Series B Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
£11,315,000,

C.  Debt Service Requirements

The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for the
general long-term debt bonds outstanding as of June 30:

Fiscal Year 1993 Series B Tax Albcation Bonds
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2006 5 - - $ 622,325 § 622,325
2007 622,325 622,325
2008 622,325 622,325
2009 622,325 622,325
2010 ' 622,325 622,325

2011-2015 3,015,000 2,714,938 5,729,938

2016-2020 4,005,000 1,762,338 3,767,338

2021-2024 4,295,000 487,988 4,782,988

$ 11,315,000 § 8,076,889 § 19,391,880

Fiscal Year 1965 Series A Revenue Bonds
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2006 b3 400,000 § 326,645 § 726,645
2007 430,000 299,770 729,770
2008 455,000 270,894 725,894
2009 485,000 239,866 724,866
2010 520,000 206,190 726,190

2011-2015 75,000 929,700 1,004,700

2016-2020 £5,000 898,020 083,020

2021-2025 1,185,000 842,940 2,027,940
2026 1,275,000 45,900 . 1,320,900

$ 4,910,000 § 4,059,925 § 8,969,925
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Note 8 Long-Term Liabilities — Governmental Funds (Continued)

C.  Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for the
general long-term debt bonds outstanding as of June 30:

Fiscal Year 1995 Series B Reserve Bonds
Ending Jung 30, Principal Infarest Total
2006 $ 235,000 $ 1,012,654 $ 1,247,654
2007 245,000 998,491 11,243,491
2008 . 265,000 083,253 1,248,253
2009 280,000 966,693 1,246,693
2010 295,000 1,015,981 1,310,981
2011-2015 1,760,000 5,068,800 6,828,800
2016-2020 2,360,000 4,326,120 6,686,120
2021-2025 3,075,000 3,365,820 6,440,820
2026-2029 7,720,000 1,299,600 9,019,600

$ 16,235,000 5 19,037,412 $ 35,272,412

. Fiscal Year 1995 Series C Revenue Bonds

Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2006 ) § 398,168 $ 427,072 $ §25,240
2007 386,418 475,649 862,067
2008 375,118 525,698 200,816
2009 364,272 577,300 941,572,
- 2010 353,877 630,756 984,633
20112015 1,603,519 3,962,195 5,565,714
20162020 1,380,707 5,569,931 6,950,638
2021-2025 1,215,746 7,585,775 8,801,521
2026-2029 7.655,1%4 6,300,181 13,955,375

$ 13,733,019 $ 26,054,557 $ 39,787,576

Fiscal Year 1995 Series D Revenue Bonds
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2006 b3 - 5 - $ -
2007
2003
2009
2010
2011-2015 212,868 598,773 811,641
2016-2020 871,812 3,627,998 4,499,810
2021-2025 1,386,131 8,798,760 10,184,891
2026-2029 2,101,239 10,288,130 12,389,369

£ 4,572,050 $ 23,313,661 $ 27,885,711
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Note 8 Long-Term Liabilities - Governmental Funds (Continued)
C.  Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

_The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for the
governmenta! long-term debt bonds outstanding as of June 30:

Fiscal Year Total
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2006 $ 1,033,168 $ 2,388,696 $  3,421.364
2007 1,061 418 2,396,235 3,457,653
2008 1,005,118 2,402,170 3,497,288
2009 1,129.272 2,406,184 3,535,456
2010 1,168,877 2,475252 3,644,129
2011-2015 6,666,387 13,274,406 19,940,793
2016-2020 8,702,519 16,184,407 24,886,926
. 2021-2025 11,136,877 21,081283 32,238,160
2026-2029 18,751,433 17,833,811 ~ 36,685,244
$ 50,765,069

; $ 80542444 _$ 131,307,513
D.  Intermountain Power Agency Settlement Agreement

The Agency entered into an agreement with the Infermountain Power Agency (IPA)
in April, 1993 regarding reimbursement of certain incremental property taxes
generated by parcels owned by the IPA within the Agency project areas for 1992 and
prior years. The IPA had filed appeals relating to the assessed value of these parcels
for 1989 through 1992, As a condition of the agreement with the Agency, the IPA
agreed to withdraw such appeals. The IPA filed an appeal for the 1993 assessed

value, which was granted in September 1997, The IPA also filed appeals for fiscal
years 1995 and 1996.

The agreement states that if the [PA seeks a reassessment of the assessed value of the
parcels (i.e.,, the 1993 appeal) and is successful in any future claim resulting in 2
reduction in property taxes assessed by the County or other taxing entity, the Agency
agrees to reimburse the IPA for those amounts (to a maximum of $2,200,000) that the
IPA calculates that it would have lost in refunds as & result of dismissing the appeals
for 1992 and prior. The reimbursement is to be paid by the Agency each vear,
beginning 90 days from a final decision by the County resulting in-a reduced tax
assessment, in an annual amount equal to $78,751 multiplied by a “Fractional
Amount” as defined in the agreement. The term “Fractional Amount” has been
determined to be the amount of the actual reduction in the tax assessment as
determined by the County divided by an amount equal to the reduction in such tax
assessment sought by the IPA.

Amounts due under the agreement are payable annually beginning 90 days after the
final decision and continuing on or before September 30 of each year until the
obligation ($2,200,000 multiplied by the “Fractional Amount”) is paid in full.
Amounts due to the IPA under this agreement are subordinate to all tax allocation
bonds of the Agency, whenever incurred, Based on the assessment reduction
received by the IPA for 1993, the liability that the Agency has incurred under this
agreement is $1,989,390, Scheduled payments have been deferred by the Agency
due to subordination to the tax allocation bonds outstanding. Since the Agency was a
principal beneficiary of such property taxes, the full amount of such payments has
been established as a long-term liability in the financial statements as of June 30,
2005.
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Note 8 LDhg-Term Liabtiities — Governmental Funds {Continued)

E.  San Bernardino County Tax Increment Loans

During fiscal year 1996, the Agency and San Bernardino County amended the pass-
through agreement for incremental property taxes in the Project Area. Under the
revised agreement, the Agency is required to relinquish approximately 33% of
incremental property taxes to the County, of which approximately one-half (16.26%)
would be subordinate to the Agency’s existing long-term debt. The County will loan
to the Agency, at the rate of 7% per annum, the amount of the deferred incremental
property taxes needed to meet debt service requirements on the refunding bonds
plus amounts needed, up to $100,000 annually, to administer the Agency’s long-term
debt, Any such loans are subordinate to Series A, B, and C of the Adelanto Public
Financing Authority refunding bonds, but senior to the Series D Bonds. The
outstanding balance on the loans at June 30, 2005 was $8,945,746,

Note 9  Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds

The following is a s:chedule of changes in long-term debt of the City for the fiscal year ended
- June 30, 2005: ' '

Balance Additions/ Balance Due within
July 1, 2004 accretions Reductions  Jume 30, 2005 one year

Adelanto Public Utiii& Authority Revenue Bonds,

2000 Series A § 5385000 % - $ - $ 9385000 % -
Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenus Bonds,

2000 Series B 21,285,000 21,285,000
Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds

2000 Series C 13,655,000 13,655,000
Adelanio Comectional Facility Lease Revenue

Refunding Bonds - 2001 6,435,000 (1,000,000) 5,435,000 1,000,600
Compensated absences 299,078 (128,393) 170,685

Total long-term debt § 51059078 & - $(1,128393) § 49,930,685 % 1,000,000

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows;
o Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series A

In February, 2000, the Adelanto Public Utility Authority issued §9,385,000 of Revenue
Bonds with a initial interest rate of 4.45% to advance refund $9,255,000 of outstanding
Revenue Bonds (Wasiewater System Project), 1996 Series A (1996 Series A Revenue
Bonds) bearing interest at rates ranging from 6.00% to 6.55%. The interest rate on the
2000 Series A bonds was .95% at June 30, 2005, Interest on the 2000 Series A Revenue
Bonds is payable initially on May 1, 2000, and semiannually thereafier on November |

" and May 1 of each year until November 1, 2001, After November 1, 2001, interest due on
the 2000 Series A Revenue Bonds is payable December 1, 2001 and the first business day
of each month thereafter, so long as the Bonds bear interest at a variable interest rate, and,
after conversion to a fixed rate, at a fixed interest rate in accordance with the Indenture.
The Bonds are also subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption commencing November
1, 20035, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount plus accrued interest,
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Long-Term Liabilities - Enterprise Funds (Continued)\

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued)

* Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series A (Continued)

The net proceeds of approximately $8.5 million (after payment of a $187,700
underwriter’s discount, $436,288 in issuance costs, and $207,000 to a rate stabilization
fund) plus an additional $1.2 million of 1996 Series A debt service reserve fund monies
were used to purchase state and local government securities. Those securities were
deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service

~ payments on the 1996 Series A Revenue Bonds. As a result, the 1996 Series A Revenue .

Bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed
from the accompanying financial statements,

The advance refunding resnlted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net
carrying amount of the old debt of approximately $1 million,

During the variable rate period and on the fixed rate conversion date, the Bonds are
subject to redemption at the option of the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part (in
an amount of $100,000 or any integral multiple of $5,000) at a redemption price equal to

the principal amount with accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption, without
premium.

After the fixed rate conversion date, the Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of
the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part in integral multiples of $5,000, at a
redemption price equal to the principal amount plus premium (expressed as 2 percentage
of the principal amount of such bonds fo be prepaid) plus acerued interest to the date fixed
for prepayment, as set forth below:

Redemption
Prepayment dates price
Ninth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day before
the tenth anniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 102%
Tenth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day before
the eleventh anniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 101%
Eleventh anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date and thereafter 100%
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Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds (Continued)

A description of 1nd1v1dua1 long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued)

o Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series A (Contihued)

The Public Utility Authority is required to create and maintain a separate Rate
Stabilization Fund to be held by the Trustee. The minimum rate stabilization requirement
.for the 2000 Bonds Series A, B, and C is $1,000,000, of which $207,000 was deposited
for the 2000 Series A Bonds., As of June 30, 2003, the total balance in the Rate
Stabilization Fund was $1,000,000 and is included in restricted cash and investments,

The Public Utility Authority is required under the Bond Indenture to fix, prescribe, revise

‘and collect rates, fees, and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the
wastewater system during each fiscal year, which are at least sufficient, after making
allowances for contingencies and error in the estimates, to yield gross wastewater
revenues to pay the following amounts in the following order of priority:

. Al wastewater operation and maintenance costs estimated by the Authonty to become
due and payable in such fiscal year -

e The 2000 Series A Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds debt service payments as
‘they become due and payable during such fiscal year

» All amounts, if any, required to restore the balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund

e All amounts required by the Wastewater Purchase Agreement for payment of

Wastewater Purchase Payments

» All other payments required to meet any other obligations of the Public Utility

Authority which are payable from gross revenues during such fiscal year.

In addition, the Public Utility Authority is required to fix, prescribe, revise, and collect
rates, fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the wastewater system
during each fiscal year which are sufficient to yield net wastewater revenues at least

equal to 115% of the total 2000 Series A Bonds debt service coming due and payable in
such fiscal year.

The outstanding balance on the 2000 Series A Revenue Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
$9,385,000,

» Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series B

In February, 2000, the Adelanto Public Utility Authority issued $21,285,000 of Revenue
Bonds (2000 Series B Revenue Bonds), approximately $17 million of which, along with
proceeds from the 2000 Series C Taxable Revenue Bonds, was used to advance refund
$23,330,000 of outstanding Revenue Bonds (Water System Acquisition Project), 1995
Series A (1995 Series A Revenue Bonds) bearing interest at 7.5%. The proceeds were

- also used to advance refund the outstanding $3,410,000 Adelanto Water Authority Parity
Revenue Bonds, 1998 Series A (1998 Series A Parity Revenue Bonds) bearing interest at
7.5%. The interest rate on the 2000 Series B bonds was .95% at June 30, 2005. Interest
on the 2000 Series B Revenue Bonds is payable initially on April 1, 2000, and the first
business day of each month thereafier, so 'long as the Bonds bear interest at a variable
interest rate, and, afier conversion to a fixed rate, at a fixed interest rate in accordance
with the Indenture. The Bonds are also subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption
commencing November 1, 2005, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount plus
accrued interest,
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Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds (Continued)

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued) '

Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series B (Continued)

The issuance resulted in net proceeds of approximately $19.4 million (after payment of a
$425,700 underwriter’s discount, $983,221 in issuance costs, and $460,000 to a rate
stabilization fund), Of the $19.4 million in net proceeds and an additional $2.7 million in
funds from prior bond reserve funds, $17 million was used to purchase state and .local
government securities, Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to be used, along with the securities purchased from the 2000 Series C
Bonds, to pay principal and interest on the 1995 Series A Revenue Bonds and on the
1998 Series A Parity Revenue Bonds through and including September 1, 2008 and to
pay the redemption price on the remaining 1995 Series A Revenue Bonds and 1998
Series A Parity Revenue Bonds on September 1, 2008. As a result, the 1995 Series A
Revenue Bonds and the 1998 Series A Parity Revenue Bonds are considered to be
defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the accompanying
financial statements.

The remaining amount of $5.1 million was used to fund a Water Project Fund for
approximately $3.6 million and & Wastewater Project Fund for $1.5 million. The Water
Project Fund includes a $2.8 million amount to pay the cost of construction of a 4.0
million gallon water tank and a2 $750,000 reserve for litigation costs. The Wastewater
Project Fund will be used to pay for construction of various sewer and facility upgrades.

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of approximately $2.7 million. The Public Utility
Authority completed the advance refunding in part to refund the 1995 Series A Revenue
Bonds and obtain additional funds to finance the Water and Wastewater Funds.

During the variable rate period and on the fixed rate conversion date, the Bonds are
subject to redemption at the option of the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part (in
an amount of $100,000 or any integral multiple of $5,000) at a redemption price equal to
the principal amount with accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption, without
premiuimn.

After the fixed rate conversion date, the Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of
the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part in integral multiples of $5,000, at a
redemption price equal to the principal amount plus premium (expressed as a percentage
of the principal amount of such bonds to be prepaid) plus accrued interest to the date
fixed for prapayment, as set forth below:

Redemption
Prepavment dates price
Ninth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day before
the tenth aoniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 102%
Tenth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day before
the eleventh anniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 101%
Eleventh anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date and thereafter 100%
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Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds { Continued)

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued)

Adelanto Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series B (Continuned)

The Public Utility Authority is required to create and maintain a separate Rate
Stabilization Fund to be held by the Trustee. The minimum rate stabilization requirement

for the 2000 Bonds Series A, B, and C is $1,000,000, of which $460,000 was originally
deposnted for the 2000 Series B Bonds,

The Public Utility Authority is required under the Bond Indenture to fix, prescribe, revise
and collect rates, fees, and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the
wastewater system during each fiscal year, which are @t least sufficient, after making
allowances for contingencies and etrrors in the estimates, to yield gross wastewater
revenues to pay the following amounts in the following order of priority:

All wastewater operation and maintenance costs estimated by the Authority to

- become due and payable in such fiscal year

The 2000 Series B Pubtic Utility Authority Revenue Bonds debt service payments
as they become due and payable during such fiscal year

All amounts, if any, required to restore the balance in the Rate Stabx]xzatlon Fund
All amounts required by the Wastewater Purchase Agreement for payment of
Wastewater Purchase Payments

All other payment required to meet any other obligations of the Public Utility
Authority which are payable from gross revenues during such fiscal year,

In addition, the Public Utility Authority is required to fix, prescribe, revise, and collect
rates, fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the wastewater system
dunng each fiscal year that are sufficient to yield net wastewater revenues at Jeast equal

to 115% of the total 2000 Series B Bonds debt service coming due and payable in such
fiscal year.

The outstanding balance on the 2000 Series B Revenue Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
$21,285,000.

Adelanto Public Utility Authority Variable Rate Taxable Revenue Bonds, 2600

-Series C

In February, 2000, the Adetanto Public Utility Authority issued $13,655,000 of Revenue
Bonds (2000 Series C Revenue Bonds), which in addition to prior bond reserve funds of
approximately $1.7 million, was used to advance refund a portion of the $23,330,000 of
outstanding Revenue Bonds (Water System Acquisition Project), 1995 Series A (1995
Series A Revenue Bonds) bearing interest at 7.5%. The interest rate on the 2000 Series C
bonds was 1.15% at June 30, 2005, Interest on the 2000 Series C Revenue Bonds is
payable initially on April 1, 2000, and the first business day of each month thereafter, so
long as the Bonds bear interest at a variable interest rate, and, after conversion to a fixed
rate, at a fixed interest rate in accordance with the Indenture. The Bonds are also subject
to mandatory sinking fund redemption commencing November 1, 2006, at a redemption
price equal to the principal amount plus accrued interest.
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Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds (Continued)

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued) :

Adelanio Public Utility Authority Variable Rate Taxable Revenue Bonds, 2000
Series C (Continued) '

The issuance resulted in net proceeds of approximately $12.5 million (afier payment of a
$273,100 underwriter’s discount, $588,462 in issuance costs, and $333,000 to a rate
stabilization fund). The aggregate of $12.5 million in net proceeds and an additional $1.7
million in funds from prior bond reserve funds, was used to purchase state and local
government securities. Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent io be used, along with the securities purchased from the 2000 Series B
Bonds, to pay principal and interest on the 1995 Series A Revenue Bonds through and
including September 1, 2008 and to pay the redemption price on the remaining 1995
Series A Revenue Bonds on September 1, 2008. As a result, the 1995 Series A Revenue
Bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed
ftom the accompanying financial statements.

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of approximately $2.2 million.

During the variable rate period and on the fixed rate conversion date, the Bonds are
snbject to redemption at the option of the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part (in
an amount of $100,000 or any integral multiple of $5.000) at a redemption price equal to
the principal amount with accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption, without
premiurn.

After the fixed rate conversion daie, the Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of
the Public Utility Authority in whole or in part in integral multiples of $5,000, at a
redemption price equal io the principal amount plus premium {expressed as a percentage
of the principal amount of such bonds to be prepaid) plus accrued interest to the date
fixed for prepayment, as set forth below:

Redemption
Prepayment dates price
Ninth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day before
the tenth anniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 102%
Tenth anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date to the day befors
the eleventh anniversary date of the fixed rate conversion date 101%
Eleventh anniversary of the fixed rate conversion date and thereafter 100%

The Public Utility Authority is required to create and maintain a separate Rate
Stabilization Fund to be held by the Trustee. The minimum rate stabilization requirement
for the 2000 Bonds Series A, B, and C is $1,000,000, of which $333,000 was originally
deposited for the 2000 Series C Bonds.

51



Note 9

CITY OF ADEL.ANTO
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30.2005

Long-Term Liahiliﬁés - Eﬁtergrise Funds (Continuéd)

A description of individual Jong-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2005 is as follows:
(Continued) :

Adelanto Public Utlhty Authority Varlahle Rate Taxable Revenue Bonds, 2000
Series C (Continued)

The Public Utility Authority is required under the Bond Indenture to fix, prescribe, revise
and collect rates, fees; and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the
wastewater system during each fiscal year, which are at least sufficient, afier making
allowances for contingencies and error in the estimates, to yield gross wastewater
revenues to pay the following amounts in the following order of priority:

e All wastewater operation and maintenance costs estimated by the Authority to
become due and payable in such fiscal year
) The 2000 Series C Public Utility Authority Revenue Bonds debt service
payments as they become due and payable during such fiscal year
. All amounts, if any, required to restore the balance in the Rate Stabilization
Fund
. All amounts required by the Wastewater Purchase Agreement for payment of
Wastewater Purchase Payments. -
e All other payments required to meet any other obligations of the Public Utility
Authority which are payable from gross revenues during such fiscal year.

In addition, the Public Utility Authority is required to fix, prescribe, revise, and collect
rates, fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the wastewater system
during each fiscal year which are sufficient to yield net wastewater revenues at least
equal to 115% of the total 2000 Series C Bonds debt service coming due and payable in
such fiscal year.

The outstanding balance on the 2000 Series C Revenue Bonds at June 30, 2005 was
$13,655,000.

*  Adelanto Correctional Facility 2001 A Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds

‘On September 21, 2001, the Adelanto Public Financing Authority issued $9,185,000 of

Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds to provide funds to advance refund the 1990 Adelanto
Correctional Facility Certificates of Participation. The 2001A bonds bear interest at rates
ranging from 2.50% to 4.00% for $5,790,000 serial bonds with mafurity dates through

April 1,2007, and 5.25% for term bonds maturing April 1, 2010, in the amount of

$3,395,000.

The Bonds are payable from the revenues pledged under the Indenture, consisting
primarily of base rental payments to be made by the City of Adelanto (the “City™) to the
Adelanto Public Financing Authority (the “Authority™) for the lease of the Adelanto
Community Correctional Facility (the “Leased Property”) pursuant to a lease (the

“Lease”), as described herein and from certain funds held under the Indenture and

insurance or condemnation awards. The City is required under the Lease to make
payments in each fiscal year in consideration of the use and possession of the Leased
Property in an amount sufficient to pay the annual principal and interest due with respect
to the Bonds, subject to abatement, as described herein. - All payments by the City under
the Lease will be made solely from payments received by the City under a RTC Facility
Contract (the “State Contract” herein) with the State of California Department of
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Long-Term Liabilities — Enterprise Funds '{ Continued)

A description of individual long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2003 is as follows:
{Continued) ‘ ' '

»

Adelanto Correctional Facility 2001 A Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds..(Continl_led)

Corrections (the “State” or the “Department”) as described herein. Payments due under
the State Contract are payable only from current funds which are budgeted and
appropriated annually or otherwise legally available for such purpose.

The net proceeds of approximately $9.3 million (after payment of a $183,700
underwriter’s discount, $212,371 in issuance costs, and $918,500 to a rate stabilization
fund) plus an original issue premium of $334,817 and an additional $1.4 million of 1990
ACF COP debt service reserve fund monies were used to purchase state and local
government securities, Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1990 ACF COP. Asa
result, the 1990 ACF COPS are considered to be defeased and. the liability for those
bonds has been removed from the accompanying financial statements,

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of §313,156. This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged
to operations through the year 2010 using the straight-line method.

The outstanding principal balance of the bonds at June 30, 2005 is $5,435,000,
Debt Service Requirements

The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for bonds
outstanding as of June 30:

200314 ACF 2006 Public 2000 Public 2000 Public
Lease Revenue  Utility Bonds  Uility Bonds  Utility Bonds

Fiscal year Refunding Series A Series B Series C Total
2006 § 1,254,638 % 250868 § 681,841 & 170688 § 2358035
2007 1,254,638 254246 691,974 349,563 2,550,421
2008 1,253,238 262,546 696,979 362219 2,574,982
2009 1,251,800 265,765 706,855 369,719 2,594,143
2010 1,252,475 273815 716,576 382063 2,625,029
2011-2015 1,468,571 3,723,289 2,069,656 7261516
2016-2020 1,662,929 3,962,889 2,424,659 8050477
2021-2025 1907482 4,264,955 2.906,721 9,079,158
2026-2030 2208779 4,595,990 3,540,003 10,344,772
2031-2035 2,587,208 4,972,438 4,399375 11,259.021
6,266,789 11,142,313 25,013,786 16,974,666 59,397,554

Less amount representing

interest 831,789 1,757313 3,728,786 3319666 9,637.554

Balancs outstanding § 5,435,000 $ 9385000 § 21,285,000 $ 13,655000  $ 49,760,000

Defeasance of Debt

At June 30, 2005, the principal amount of defeased debt still outstanding was as follows:

1995 Series A Revenue Bonds $ 23,330,000
1998  Series A Revenue Bonds 3,250,000
Total $ 26,580,000
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Insurance — Joint Powers

The City of Adelanto is a member of the Public Entity Risk Management Authority
(PERMA) (a joint powers authority of 24 California entities) for the purpose of poohng their
general liability losses and claims with those of other member cities,. PERMA is governed
by the Board of Directors. For comprehensive general liability claims, the pool will share
the loss among its members up to a maximum of $10,000,000 (combined single limit per
occurrence), The general liability pool is funded by an annual deposit based on prior claims
activity. A retrospective amount is charged if claim costs are in excess of that amount. If
costs are less, a refund is received. Claims, expenditures and liabilities are reported when it
is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated.
These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not réported The
City funds all claims payable, including those incurred but not reported, in its annual
deposit, Therefore, no liability is shown on the City’s financial statements. In addition, the
City partlc:pates in the all-risk property protectlon program, There have been no significant
changes in insurance coverage from the prior year.

Information regarding claims incurred but not reported is not available and management
believes that the total amount would not be material.

The following is a summary of the PERMA’s financial information from its audited
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005:

Tota] Assets $ 16,235,474
Total Liabilities 9,337,697
Fund Equity , 807,
Operating revenues 3 5,507,913
Operating expenses (3,905,387)
Other items 224,779
Net income (Loss) $ 1,827,305

Commitments and Contingencies

a, Financial Stability

In January 1996, the Redevelopment Agency issued approximately $40 million in
refunding bonds. The proceeds were used to refund the Redevelopment Agency’s
1993 Series C Bonds, the capital appreciation bonds of the Redevelopment Agency’s
1993 Series B Bonds outstanding, as well as pay amounts due under a settlement
agreement with the County of San Bernardino. Amounts due the City of
approximately $1,227,000 were subordinated to the refunding bonds effective July 1,
1997, and such liabilities were transferred to the General Long-Term Debt Account
Group. Finally, in accordance with the settlement agreement reached with the County
of San Bernardino, because property tax increment revenues were insufficient to meet
total debt service obligations on the 1995 Series A, B, C, and D Bonds, the property
tax increment passed through to the County of San Bernardino was deferred and the
amount is included in the financial statements as a loan payable.

The effect of defeasance of the Redevelopment Agency bonds, issvance of the note to
the City, and subordination of the current amounts due the City to the outstanding
bonds was for the Redevelopment Agency to defer debt payments, reduce annual debt
service requirements, and provide cash for certain immediate needs. Issuance of these
bonds does not, however, eliminate the Redevelopment Agency’s long-term liquidity
concerns, Management’s projections, based in part on current year’s operating results,
indicate that estimated future Redevelopment Agency resources will be sufficient to
pay maturing long-term obligaiions as they become due.
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Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

b.

cl

General Litigation

In the normal course of operations, the City has been subjected to certain routine
litigation matters. Except for the matter noted below, the City’s litigation centers
around contractor/developer and other operating matters related to its Redevelopment
Agency, as well as maintenance of the City’s water rights. The City’s management
believes that actual damages sustained, if any, will not be material to the City’s
financial statements,

The City’s Redevelopment Agency is also a plaintiff in certain matters involving
property in dispute. The City’s management does not believe that the costs of such
litigation will have a significant adverse effect on the City’s financial operations,

The City has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could result in
expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is management’s belief that
any required reimbursements will not be material.

Intermountain Power Agency Settiement Agreement

The Redevelopment Agency entered into an agreement with the Intermountain Power
Agency (IPA) in April 1993, regarding reimbursement of certain incremental property
taxes generated by parcels owned by the IPA within the Redevelopment Agency
project areas for 1992 and prior years. The IPA had filed appeals relating to the
assessed value of these parcels for years 1989 through 1992, As a condition of the
agreement with the Redevelopment Agency, the IPA agreed to withdraw such appeals.
The IPA also filed appeals for property tax years 1993, 1995, and 1996,

The agreement states that if the IPA seeks a reassessment of the assessed value of the
parcels (i.e., the 1993 appeal) and is successful in any future claim resulting in a
reduction in property taxes assessed by the County or other taxing entity, the
Redevelopment Agency agrees to reimburse the IPA for those amounts (to a
maximum of $2,200,000) that the IPA calculates that it would have lost in refunds as a
result of dismissing the appeals for 1992 and prior. The reimbursement is to be paid
by the Redevelopment Agency each year, beginning 90 days from a final decision by
the County resulting in a reduced tax assessment, in an annual amount equal to
$78,751 multiplied by a “Fractional Amount”, as defined in the agreement. The ferm
“Fractional Amount” has been determined to mean the amount of the actual reduction
in the tax assessment as determined by the County divided by an amount equal to the
reduction in such tax assessment sought by the IPA.

Amounts due under the agreement are payable annually beginning 90 days after the
final decision and continuing on or before September 30 of each year until the
obligation ($2,200,000 multiplied by the “Fractional Amount™) is paid in full.
Amounts due to the JPA under this agreement are subordinate to all tax allocation
bonds of the Redevelopment Agency, whenever incurred. Based on the assessment
appeal granted to the IPA for 1993, the liability that the Redevelopment Agency has
incurred under this agreement is $1,989,390. Since the Redevelopment Agency was a
principal beneficiary of such property taxes, the full amount of such payments has
been established as a long-term liability in the accompanying financial statements as
of June 30, 2005.
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Note‘11' - Commitments and Contingencies ]' Confinved)

¢.  Intermountain Power Agency Settiement Agreement (Continued)

At June 30, 2005, no amounts have been paid by the Redevelopment Agency under
this agreement.

The IPA also filed appeals for subsequent fiscal yéars as well, contending that the
plant is not operating at full capacity and that the deregulation has affected the value
of the property. The Redevelopment Agency's management is cooperating with the
San Bernardino County Tax Assessor on this matter, The Redevelopment Agency’s
management has asserted that the plant is operating at capacity and that deregulation
affects only the generation, not the transmission or distribution of electricity.

The assessed value of the IPA parcels represents a significant portion of the total
agsessed value of property in the Redevelopment Agency’s project area. The resulting
decrease in incremental property tax revenues from these parcel reassessments could
adversely impact the Redevelopment Agency’s ability to fund its debt service
' requirements and has a similar effect on other related units of the. Adelanto City
government.

[ Deferred Housing Set-Aside

California redevelopment law generally requires that redevelopment agencies set
aside 20% of tax increment earned into a separate housing fund to be used for
improving the supply and quality of housing benefiting low and moderate-income
households. Prior to merging the project areas in December 1995, the Agency’s
governing board determined that there was a sufficient supply of adequate housing
for low and moderate-income households for the foreseeable future and that no set-
aside was required. Subsequent to merging the project areas in December 1995, the
Agency was required to set aside 20% of tax increment in a Housing Fund, regardless
. of any prior determinations regarding low and moderate~housing, Because of the
Agency’s existing obligations, in accordance with California Health and Safety Code
Section 33334.6(d), the Agency’s Governing Board has determined to defer payment
of such housing set-aside amounts for fiscal years 1996 through 2005, Such deferral
-aggregated $7,796,844, The deferred payment of housing set-aside is considered a
long-term obligation of the Agency and is subordinate to all other Agency
indebtedness, as such, obligation is not likely to be funded in the foreseeable future.

Pass-Through Agreements

In December 1981, the Redevelopment Agency entered into an agreement with the County
of San Bernardino, whereby incremental property taxes relating to the County Library
District and the County Flood Control District that are generated within the Adelanto
Improvement Project Area would be given to those entities,

In June 1983, the Redevelopment Agency entered into an agreement with the Adelanto
School District (ASD) which provided for repayment of 3.34% of all incremental property
taxes generated in the amended portion of the Adelanto Improvement Project Area for the
construction of school facilities beginning in fiscal year 1989-90.

In July 1983, the Redevelopment Agency entered into an agreement with the County of San
Bernardino which provides for continued pass-through of the Library and Flood control
increment.
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Pass-Through Ag' reements (Continned)

During fiscal 1996, the Redevelopment Agency and San Bernardino County amended the
pass-through agreement for incremental property taxes in the Project Area. Under the
revised agreement, the Redevelopment Agency is required to relinquish approximately 33%
of incremental property taxes to the County, of which approximately half (16.26%) would
be subordinate to the Redevelopment Agency’s existing long-term debt. The County will
Joan to the Redevelopment Agency, at the rate of 7% per annum, the amount of the deferred

incremental property taxes needed to meet debt service requirements on the refunding bonds -

discussed below, pilus amounts needed, up to $100,000 annually, to administer the
Redevelopment Agency’s long-term debt. Any such loans are subordinate to Series A, B,

and C of the Adelanto Public Financing Authority refunding bonds but senior to the Series
D Bonds.

- Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description

The City of Adelanto contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS
provides retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
PERS acts-as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities
within the State of California. Copies of PERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from
its executive office at 400 “P” Street, Sacramento, California 95814,

Funding Polic

Participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. The City is required
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate calculated as a percentage of covered payrolfl.
The employer contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was 7,72%.

Annual Pension Cost

For the fiscal year ended Junme 30, 2005, the City’s annual pension cost (employer
contribution) of $303,806 for employees was equal to the City’s required and actual
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 2002,
actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.

The actuarial assumptions included (a} 7.75% long term investment rate of return (net of
administrative expenses), (b) projected annuel salary increases that vary from 3.25% to
14.45%, depending on ape, service, and type of employment, (c) long term inflation of
3.00%, which is a component of both the long term rate of return and the salary scale, (d)
overall payroll growth of 3.25%, which consists of inflation and worker productivity, and (e)
individual salary growth that varies by duration of employment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of 3.00% and an annual production growth of 0.25%. The
actuarial value of PERS assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of
short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a three year period, PERS
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (or excess assets) is being amortized as a leve) percentage
of projected payroll on a closed basis, PERS has combined the prior service unfunded
liability and current service unfunded liability into a single initial unfunded liability.

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION

Fiscal Annual Pension Cost Percentage of Net Pension

Year {employer contribution) APC Confribited Obligation
6/30/2003 ¥ 138,203 100% $ -
6/30/2004 302,113 100% -
6/30/2005 303,806 100% -
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost (Continued)
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Entry Age Unfinded ‘
Normal Actuarial Liability Anmal UAAL* Asa
Valuation Accrued Value of (Excess Funded Covered
Date Liability Assets Assets) Status ~ Payroll Payroll
6/30/2003 § 208,937 % 268,138 3 (59,200) 1283% § 4,213,048
6/3072004 791,237 505,131 {(113,894) 1144% 3,899,096
6/30/2005 1,259,395 1,514,045 (254,6500  120.2% 3,935,315

*UAAL refers to unfunded actuarial accrued liability.

Fund Balance Reservations/Designations

The City has established certain fund balance reserve and designation accounts to repott
amounts which represent resources not available for appropriation,

Reserves:

Amounts reserved for long-term advances indicate that repayments are not available as a
resource to meet expenditures of the current year.

Designations:

The designations for special purposes represent & government’s self-imposed limitations on
the use of otherwise available current financial resources.

Subseguent Events

In September 2005, the Financing Authority issued Variable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds,
2005 Series A in the amount of $55,615,000. The 2005 Series A Bonds are being issued on a
parity with the Authority’s Taxable Variable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series B

.in order to provide a portion of the moneys to refinance all of the authority’s outstanding

Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series A and 2000 Series B, to provide funds to finance
certain improvements to the Wastewater Enterprise and the Water Enterprise, to fund a debt
service reserve account and to pay the expenses of the Authority in connection with the

~ delivery of the 2005 Series A Bonds.

In September 2005, the Financing Authority issued Taxable Variable Rate Refunding
Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series B in the amount of $15,020,000. The 2005 Series B Bonds are
being issved to provide a portion of the moneys to refinance the Authority’s Variable Rate
Taxable Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series C Bonds currently outstanding, to fund a debt service

reserve account and to pay certain costs in connection with the issuance of the 2005 Series B
Bonds.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUBGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
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Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qrigina} Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES _
Taxes and assessments 5 1,408,000 1,408,000 2,762,558 $ 1,354,558
Licenses end permits 1,511,850 1,511,850 1,100,527 (411,323)
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 79,500 79,500 91,2 12 11,712
Intergovernmental revenue 2,550,269 2,550,269 1,537,143 (1,013,126)
Charges for eurrent services 256,500 236,500 1,536,538 1,280,G38
Other revenues 12,600 12,600 66,867 54,267
‘Total revenues 5.818,719 5,818,719 7,094,845 1,276,126
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government:
City council 52,440 52,440 52,080 360
City menager 171,675 171,675 108,799 62,876
City clerk 98,053 08,053 88,883 5,170
Finance 198,197 198,197 195922 2,275
City attorney 220,000 220,000 387.280 (167,289)
Non-departmental 764,773 764,773 660,582 104,191
Total general government 1,505,138 1,505,138 1,493,555 11,583
Public safety:
Police 3,360,000 3,360,000 3,215,372 144,628
Fire 1,605,000 1,605,000 1,767,202 (162,202}
Code enforcement 216,289 216,289 165,218 47,071
Animal control 125,042 123,042 110,335 14,707
Toial public safety 5,306,331 5,306,331 5,262,127 44,204
Public works:
Street mainfenance 480,001 480,001 433,519 46,482
Engineering and other 378,655 378,655 529,662 (151,007)
Building and safety 435,939 435,939 421,263 14,676
Vehicle maintenance 68,076 68,076 73,757 (5,681}
Total public works 1,362,671 1,362,671 1,458,201 (95,530)
Community development 205,958 205,958 578,519 {372,561)
Total community development 205,958 205,958 578,519 (372.561)
Continued

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO -
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND'CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Continued)
Variance with
. Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Posiiive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Parks and recreation
Senior Center $ 16,500 $ 16,500 3 14,576 b 1,924
Community Center 9,750 9,750 15,645 (5,895)
Parks and grounds 59,520 59,529 . 63,035 (3,506)
Total parks and recreation 85,779 83,779 93,256 {7,477)
Capital outiay 215,000 215,000 188,037 26,963
Total expenditures 8,680,877 8,680,877 9,073,695 (392,818)
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures ' (2,862,158) (2,862,158) ' {1,978,850) 883,308
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
{USES)
Sales of property 21,059 21,059
Transfers in 3,143,000 3,143,000 2,667,049 {475.951)
Transfers out (836,851) {836,851)
Total other financing
sources {uses) 3,143,000 3,143,000 1,851,257 (1,291,743)
Net Change in Fund Balance 7 280,842 280,842 (127,593) (408,435)
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 (1,017,768) (1,017,768) (1,017,768)
Fund batance - June 30, 2005 $ (736,926) § (736,926) § (1,145,361) § (408,435)

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ADELANTO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
: BUDGET AND ACTUAL :
SANITATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts ' Actugl Positive
Qriginal - Final Amounts ‘(Negaiive)
REVENUES

Investment earnings - $ - $ 442 442

Charges for current services 1,710,000 1,716,000 1,818,525 108,525
Total revenues 1,710,000 1,710,000 1,818,967 108,967
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public works 1,547,000 1,547,000 1,840,592 (293,502)

Capital outlay 155 (135)
Total expenditures 1,547,000 1,547,000 1,840,747 (293,747)
Excess of revenues over .

(under) expenditures 163,000 163,000 . {21,780) (184,780)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out {165,000) (165,000) 165,000
Total other financing sources (uses) (165,000) {165,000) 163,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (2,000} (2,000) {21,780) (19,780}
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 (8,189) (8,189) (8,189)

Fund balance - June 30, 2005 (10,189) ;) {10,189) b (29,969) (19,7800

See Notes to the Basie Financial Statemenis
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - '
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
_Budgeted Amounts Actual Posiiive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
REVENLUES
Taxes $ 3,500,000 $ 3,500,000 3 3,689,409 8§ 189,409
Investment earnings 200,000 200,000 186,721 (13,279
Total revenues 3,706,000 3,700,000 1,876,130 176,130
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Pass-throtigh payments 1,000,000 1,000,000 123,226 876,774
Debt service:
Principal retirement 3,025,000 3,025,000 1,457,604 1,567,396
Interest and other charges 1,999,882 (1,999,882)
Total expenditures 4,025,000 4,025,000 3,580,712 444,288
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures {325,000) {325,000) 295,418 620,418
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (UISES)
Transfer out (100,000} {100,000} {100,000}
Total other financing sources (uses) (100,000} {100,000) (100,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance (425,000) (425,000} 195,418 620,418
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 5,458,983 5,458,983 5,458,983
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 5,033,983 $ 5,033,983 $ 5,654,401 $ 620,418
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CITY OF ADELANTO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2008
Special Revenue Funds
Community
Gas Tax Development Special
Strect Measure “[" Block Grant Park
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 380,583 & 2,493591 § - 401,330
Accounts receivable - net 42,384 109,966
Interest recsivable 5,758
Due from other funds 1,242,635
Notes receivable
Leand held for resale
Total assets 5 422967 § 3,851,950 $ - 401,330
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payabie $ - b3 16769  § . -
Accrued expenditures
Deposit payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenite 115,054
Advances payable
Total Liabilities 115,054 16,769
Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Land held for resale
Debt service
Unreserved:
Designated for special
eVenuE purposes 307913 3,835,181 401,330
Undesignated
Total fund balances 307,913 3,835,181 401,330
Total liabilities and
fund balances $ 422,967 § 3,851,950 $ - 401,330
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Special Revenue Funds

Asset Redevelopment
Maverick Traffic TDA Forfeiture -Agency Project Area 3 Drainage
Stadium Offender Article 8 State Housing Set-Aside Impact
b3 - $ 15021 % 396,173 § 123,334 & 17,593 $ 64,247
36,600
$ 36600 % 15,021 $ 396,173 3 123,334 § 17,593 $ 64,247
$ 3890 % - 3 - ¥ - $ - $
881
1,896,309
1,901,180
15,021 396,173 123,334 17,593 64,247
{1,864,580)
(1.864,580) 15,021 396,173 123,334 17,593 64,247
$ 36600  § 15,021 $ 396,173 § 123334 % 17,593 & 64,247

Continued

65




ASSETS

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable - net
Interest receivable

Due fromm other funds
Notes receivable

Land held for resale

Total assets

CITY OF ADELANTO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenditures
Deposit payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Advances payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:
t.and held for resale
Debt service
Unreserved;
Designated for special
revenue purposes
Undesignated

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and
fund balances

June 30, 2005
{Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Asset Local Law California
Farfeiture Public Enforcoment AB
Education Safety Block Grant Distributions
$ 51,359 $ - 8 - 3 44,422
8,709 7,818
$ 51,359 5 8,799 3 - $ 52,240
$ . $ . § b3 -
8,759
8,799
51,359
52,240
51,359 52,240
b3 51,359 $ 8,799 3 - $ 52,240
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Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects Funds
Redeveloprent Redevelopment
COPS Redevelopment Agency Agency Project Area 3
Grant CLEEP Agency Projects Area 3 Debt Service Totals
102,043 $ 25980 % 324,832 % 100,000 § 61,736 $ 4,608,244
2421 207,988
5,758
563,113 1,803,748
993,467 993,467
1,901,942 1,901,942
102,043  § 25080 8 3,783,354 $ 100,000 § 70,157 5 9,523,147
- 3 798 % 27,783 $ - 5 - b3 49,240
. 931
850 850
558,725 25,116 2,488,949
993,467 1,108,521
1,924,243 200,000 2,124,243
798 3,505,068 225,116 5,772,784
1,901,842 1,901,942
70,157 70,157
102,043 25,182 5,339,376
{1,623,656) (125,116) {3.561,112)
102,043 25,182 278,286 {125,116) 70,157 3,750,363
102,043 $ 25980 § 3783354 % 100,000  § 70,157 $ 9,523,147
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CITY OF ADELANTO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Special Revenue Funds

Community
Gas Tax Deveiopment Special
Strest Measure "I" Block Grant Park

REVENUES
Taxes 5 - b - $ - $ .
Licenses and permits 217,39¢
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties
Investment earnings 6,493 61,568 i 1,826
Charges for current services
Intergovernmental revenue 405,034 757,372 349,927

Total revenues 411,527 818,940 349,927 219216

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Pubiic works 484,772
Community development
Parks and grounds 3,721
Capital outlay 349,207 17,268

Total expenditures 484,772 345,207 20,989

Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures 411,527 334,168 720 198,227

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in .
Transfers out (360,000) (46,000) (720)

Total other financing
sources (uses) (360.000) (46,000) (720)

Net Change in Fund Balances 51,527 288,168 198,227

Fund balances - Fuly 1, 2004 256,386 3,547,013 203,103

Fund balances - June 30, 26035 8 307,913 3 3,835,181 b3 - ¥ 401,330
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Special Revenue Funds

Asset Redevelopment
Maverick Traffic TDA Forfeiture Agency Project Area 3 Drainage
Stadium Offender Article 8 Staie Housing Set-Aside Impact
- $ - $ - $ - $ 17)593 -
29,143
631 2,448 1,078 41
100,188 64,206
193,227
100,188 29,774 195,675 1,078 17,593 64,247
10,311
181,063
2,950 157,050
184,013 157,050 10,311
{83,825) 29,774 38,625 (9,233) 17,593 64,247
(30,000) {17,000
{30,000} (17,000}
(83,825) (226) 38,625 {26,233) 17,593 64,247
{1,780,755) 135,247 357,548 149,567
(1,864,580) $ 15,021 $ 396,173 $ 123,334 $ 17,593 64,247
Continued
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CITY OF ADELANTO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds

Asset
Farfeiture
Education

Public
Safety

Local Law
Enforcement
Block Grant

California
AB
Distribuiions

REVENUES
Taxes 3 -
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties
Investment earnings 346
Charges for current services
Intergovernmental revenue

$

99,397

250

279

14,806

Total revenues 346

09,397

250

15,085

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Parks and grounds

Capital outlay

4,801

Total expenditures

4,801

Excess of revenues over
{undes) expenditures 346

99,397

- 250

10,284

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

(99,397)

8,580
(44,932}

Total other financing
sources {uses)

(99,397)

{36,352)

Net Change in Fund.Ba]ances 346

Fund bafances - July 1, 2004 51,013

(36,102)

36,102

10,284

41,956

Fund balances - June 30, 2005 3 51,359

3 52,240
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Capital Projects Funds

Special Revenue Funds
Redevelopment Redevelopment
COPs Redevelopment Agency Agency Project Area 3
Grant CLEEP Agency Projects Area 3 Debt Service Totals

- § - - $ - 3 70,157 b3 187,147
217,390

29,143

1,668 261 80,640 157,27%

' 164,394

100,490 1,821,106
102,158 261 80,640 70,157 2,576,459
217,873 50,000 267,873

20,146 ' 30,457

489,573

75,868 1,166 77,034

184,784

326475

20,146 293,741 51,166 1,576,196

102,158 (19,885) {213,101) (51,166) 70,157 1,000,263
100,000 108,580
(100,060) (698,049)
(100,000) 100,000 (589,469}
2,158 (19,885) {113,101} (51,166) 70,157 410,794
99,885 45,067 391,387 (73,950) 3,339,569
102,043 % 25,182 278,286 3 (125,116) § 70,157 $ 3,750,363
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAS TAX STREET SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
[nvestment earnings $ 300 % 6,493 % 6,193
Intergovernmental revenue 364,000 405,034 41,034
Total revenues 364,300 411,527 47,227
Excess of revenues over
{under} expenditures 364,300 411,527 47,227
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {360,000} {360,000)
Total other financing
sources {Uses) (360,000) (360,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance 4,300 51,527 47,227
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 256,386 256,386
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 260,686 § 307513 § 47,227
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CITY OF ADELANTO
"SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MEASURE "I" SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount {Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 56,000 § 61,568 § 5,568
Intergovernmenial revenue 3,632,000 757,372 (2,874,628}
Total revenues 3,688,000 218,940 (2,869,060)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Pubiic works 90,000 484,772 {394,772)
Capital outlay 4,885,000 4,885,000
Tatal expenditures 4,975,000 484,772 4,490,228
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (1,287,000} 334,168 1,621,168
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 25,000 (25,000)
Transfers out (34,600) (46,0003 {11,400)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (9,600) (46,000) {36,400)
Net Change in Fund Balance (1,296,600) 288,168 1,584,768
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 3,547,013 3,547,013
Fund balance + June 30, 2003 $ 2,250.413  § 3,835,181 $ 1,584,768
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CITY OF ADELANTO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Capttal outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
{under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund balence - July 1, 2004

Fund balance - June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount {Negative)

b 506,805 349,927 § (156,878)
506,803 349,927 (156,878)
483,805 349,207 134,598
483,805 349,207 134.598

23,000 720 (22,280)
(23,000) (720) 22,280
(23,000) (720) 22,280
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Fina! Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount {Negative)
REVENUES
Licenses and permits § 60,000 § 217,380 8§ 157,390
Investment earnings 200 1,826 1,626
Intergovernmental revenue 411,502 (411,502)
Total revenues 471,702 219,216 (252,486)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks and grounds 3,721 (3,721
Capital outlay 476,502 17,268 439,234
Total expenditures 476,502 20,989 455,513
Net Change in Fund Balance (4,800 198,227 203,027
1
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 . 203,103 203,103
Fund balance - June 34, 2805 - § 198,303 § 401,330 § 203,027
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAVERICK STADIUM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actuzl Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 71,765 § - 5 (71,763)
Charges for current services 50,000 100,188 50,188
Total revenues 121,765 100,188 (21,577)
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Parks and grounds 177,352 181,063 3,710
Capital outiay 20,000 2,950 17,050
Total expenditures ) 197,352 184,013 13,339
Net Change in Fund Balance (75,587) (83,825) (8,238)
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 ‘ (1,780,755) (1,786,755)
Fund batance - June 30, 2005 $ (1,856,342) & (1,864,580) § {8,238)
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TRAFFIC OFFENDER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Nepative)
REVENUES
Fine, forfeitures, and penalties $ 30,000 §$ 29,143 % (857
Investment earnings . 631 631
Total revenues 30,000 29,774 {226)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {30,000) (30,000}
Total other financing
sources (uses) (30,000) (30,000}
Net Change in Fund Balance (226) (226)
" Fund balance - July 1, 2004 15,247 15,247
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 ' $ 15247 § 15021 § (226)
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TDA ARTICLE 8 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Invesiment earnings $ 3,000 % 2448 $ (552)
Intergovernmental revenue 50,000 193,227 143,227
Total revenues 53,000 195,675 142,675
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 160,000 157,050 2950
Total expenditures 160,000 157,050 2,950
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (107,000) 38,625 145,625
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {06,000) 96,000
Total other financing
sources (uses) (96,000) 96,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (203,000} 38,625 241,625
Fund balance - July {, 2004 - 357,548 357,548
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 154,548 % 396173 §% 241,625
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ASSET FORFEITURE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budpet
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Invesiment earnings $ 1,000 $ 1,078 % T8
Total revenues 1,000 1,078 . 78
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 10,311 (10,311)
Total expenditures 10,311 (10,311)
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures 1,000 {9.233) {10,233)
OTHER FINANCENG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {17,000} (17.000)
Tota! other financing sources (uses) (17,000% (17,000)
Net Chenge in Fund Balance (16,000) (26,233) (10,233)
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 149,567 149,567
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 133,567 § 123,334  § (10,233}
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY PROJECT AREA 3 HOUSING SET A-SIDE
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3B, 2008

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positlve
Budget Amount {Negative)
REVENUES :
Taxes ¥ - $ 17,593  § 17,593
Total revenues 17,593 : 17,593
Net Change in Fund Balance 17,593 17,593
Fund balance - July I, 2004

Fund balance - June 30, 2003 ¥ - ¥ 17,593  § 17,593
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CITY OF ADELANTO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DRAINAGE IMPACT FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Pasitive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ - 41 41
Charges for current services 64,206 64,206
Total revenues 64,247 64,247
Net Change in Fund Balance 64,247 64,247
Fund balanee - July 1, 2004
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ - 64,247 64,247
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ASSET FORFEITURE EDUCATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budpget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 500 % 6 3 (154)
Total revenues 300 346 (154)
EXPENDITURES
Current: -
Public safety 10,000 16,000
Total expenditures ’ 10,000 10,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,500} 346 9,846
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 51,013 51,013
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 41,513 b 51,359  § 9,846
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PUBLIC SAFETY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount {Negative)

REVENUES

Taxes $ 80,000 & 99,397 & 19,397

Total revenues 80,000 99,397 19,397

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out (80,000) {99,397 (19,397}
Total other financing sources (uses) {80,000) (99,397} {19.397)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2004

Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ - $ - 8 -
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CITY OF ADELANTO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenue

Total revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2004

Fund balance - June 30, 2005

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budpet Amount (Negative)
$ 28,000 8 250 % (27,750)
28,000 250 (27,750)
8,580 8,580
(48,000) (44.932) 3,068
(48.,000) (36,352) 11,648
(20,000) (36,102) (16,102)
36,102 36,102
by 16,102 § - $ (16,102)
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CALIFORNIA AB DISTRIBUTIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 100 § 279 176
Intergovernmental revenue 12,000 14,806 2,806
“Total revenues 12,100 - 15,085 2,985
EXPENDITURES
Current; .
Public works . . 5,000 4,801 199
Total expenditures 5,000 4,801 199
Exeess of revenues over
(under) expenditures 7,100 10,284 3.184
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out {25,000} 25,000
Tatzl other financing sources {uses)} {25,000) 25.000
Net Change in Fund Balance (17,900) 10,284 28,184
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 41,956 41,956
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ - 24,056 3 52,240 28.184
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COPS GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Vatiance with
Final Budget
Final . Aotual Postiive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVYENUES
Investment earnings $ - $ 1668 & 1,668
Intergovernmental revenue 100,000 100,490 490
Total revenues 100,000 102,158 . 2,158
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {100,000} (100,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) ' (100,000} {100,0003
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,158 2,138
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 99,885 99,885
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 ) 99,885 & 102,043 % 2,158
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CLEEP SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actuai Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings 200 % 261 % 61
Total revenues 200 261 61
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 16,000 20,146 (4,146}
Capital outlay 10,000 10,000
Total expenditures 26,000 20,146 5.854
Net Change in Fund Balance (25,800 (19,885) 3915
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 45,067 45,067
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 19,267 & 25,182 % 5915
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CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jung 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budge:

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Nepative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings § 145200 8 80,640 B (64,560)
Total revenues 145,200 80,640 {(64,560)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
(General povernment 268,350 217,873 50,477
Community development 65,000 75,868 {10,868)
Capital outlay 75,000 75,000
Pass-through payments 370,000 370,000
Total expenditures 778,350 293,741 484,609
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (633,150) (213,101} 420,049
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of sale of property 350,000 (350,000)
Transfers in 100,000 100,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 450,000 100,000 (350,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance (183,150} (113,101) 70,049
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 391,387 391,387
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 $ 208237 § 278286 § 70,049

88



CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY PROJECT AREA 3 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amount (Negative)
EXPENDITURES

Current;

General government 3 50,000 § 30,000 & -
Community development 20,000 1,166 18,834
Total expenditures 70,000 51,166 18,834

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 40,000 (40,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 40,000 (40,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance (30,000 (51,166) {21,166)
Fund balance - July 1, 2004 ‘ (73,950) (73,950)

Fund balance - june 30, 2005 b (103,950) § (125,116) § (21,166)

1Y




CITY OF ADELANTO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY PROJECT AREA 3 DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Fina] Actual Positive
Budget Amount (MNegative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 3,000 &% 70,157 $ 67,157
Total revenues 3,000 70,157 67,157
EXPENDITURES '
Debt service: .
Principal retirement 3,000 3,000
Total expenditures 3,000 3,000
Net Change in Fund Balance 70,157 70,157
Fund balance - July 1, 2004
Fund balance - June 30, 2005 & - § 70,157 % 70,157
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Members of the City Couneil
City of Adelanto
Adelanto, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Adelanto, California, as of and for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 which collectively comprise the City of Adelanto’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 12, 2008, We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Adelanto, California’s internal control
over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporiing would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts
that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider
to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Adelanto, California’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

91
OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS » SANTA MARIA

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTIUTE OF C.P.A.'5 + CALFORNIA SOCIETY OF C.P.A.'s + CALIFORNIA SQCIETY CF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS « CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS QFFICIALS




This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the organization,
the City Council, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties,

Wmf 'f‘? v MM
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP
Beverly Hills, California
February 12, 2008
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